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CORPORATE PROFILE

The Great Eagle Group is one of Hong Kong's leading property and hotel companies, with an
experienced management team known for its track record in evaluating and capitalising on cycles in
property markets.

Headquatered in Hong Kong, the Group develops, invests in and manages high quality office, retail,
residential and hotel properties in Hong Kong, North America and Europe. Its core commercial
properties comprise 1.59 million square feet of Grade-A office space in the prime commercial
districts of Hong Kong. It is also developing a 1.76 million square feet office, retail and hotel complex
in the prime shopping district of Mongkok, Kowloon. In the United States, it owns or has investment
interests in four office buildings with a total floor area of 737,000 square feet. The Group’s extensive
hotel portfolio currently comprises seven properties with over 4,000 rooms, including two Great
Eagle branded and managed hotels in Hong Kong and five luxury hotels in London, Toronto, Boston,
Melbourne and Auckland managed by a variety of leading hotel names. An experienced asset
management team from Great Eagle oversees the portfolio to enhance performance. The Group is
also active in property management and maintenance services as well as building materials trading.

The Group was founded in 1963 in the form of The Great Eagle Company, Limited, which listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in 1972. In 1990, Great Eagle Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in Bermuda, became the listed company and holding company of the Group.

The Group had a net profit of HK$507 million (approximately US$65 million) in financial year 2001
and a net asset value of HK$15,123 million (approximately US$1,939 million) as of 31st December

2001.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

DIVIDENDS

The Board has resolved to recommend to
Shareholders at the forthcoming 2002 Annual
General Meeting (the “2002 AGM") the payment of a
final dividend of HK14 cents per share for the year
ended 31st December 2001 (2000: HK20 cents per
share), to be satisfied by way of a scrip dividend
with a cash option, to Shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Members on 9th May
2002. Together with the interim dividend of HK7
cents per share paid on 23rd October 2001, on the
assumption that every Shareholder elects to receive
all final dividend in cash, the total dividend for the
full year will be HK21 cents per share (2000: HK30
cents per share), amounting to not less than
HK$121,205,158 (2000: HK$165,633,965).

Subject to the approval of Shareholders at the 2002
AGM and the Listing Committee of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited granting listing of
and permission to deal in the new shares to be
allotted and issued pursuant to the proposed
distribution of a scrip dividend mentioned herein,
each Shareholder will be allotted fully-paid shares
having an aggregate market value equal to the total
amount which such Shareholder could elect to
receive in cash and will be given the option to elect
to receive payment partly or wholly in cash instead
of the allotment of shares. Dividend warrants and
share certificates in respect of the proposed
dividend are expected to be despatched to
Shareholders on or about 6th June 2002. Full details
of the scrip dividend will be set out in a letter to be
sent to Shareholders together with a form of
election for cash soon after the 2002 AGM.

CLOSURE OF TRANSFER BOOK

The Register of Members of the Company will be
closed from Thursday, 2nd May 2002 to Thursday,
9th May 2002, both days inclusive, during which

period no share transfers will be effected.

5

For those Sharcholders who are not already on the
Register of Members, in order to qualify for the final
dividend, all share certificates accompanied by the
duly completed transfers must be lodged with the
Hong Kong Branch Registrars of the Company,
Central Registration Hong Kong Limited of 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 30th April 2002.

OPERATIONS REVIEW
1. Rental Properties

Total net rental income increased 6.55% to
HKS764.5 million in 2001 from HK$717.5 million
in 2000. The income for 2001 was boosted by 6
months of contribution from additional space
acquired in Citibank Plaza in June 2001 and
sharply higher income from our U.S. office
portfolio. On a “same-asset” basis, the income
from our Hong Kong rental properties actually
declined.

Hong Kong Rental Properties

(a) Acquisition of additional office space in
Citibank Tower

On 28th June 2001, we completed the
purchase of 39 - 50/F of Citibank Tower
(comprising 232,501 gross sq. ft. of office
space), together with a shop and some
carparking spaces, based on a valuation of
HK$1,951.56 million. HK$300.06 million of
the purchase consideration was satisfied by
issuance of new shares of Great Eagle
Holdings Limited at a price of HKS18 per
share. The entire area was leased to Citibank
and another major financial institution for
about 3 years from the date of acquisition,

generating a yield of 6.8%.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT 7

(b) Rental Income for the year ended 31st December 2001

Gross Floor Area (sq.ft.)
Group’s Parking Gross Rental

Interest Office Commercial Residential Spaces Income
(HK$ mullion)

Citibank Plaza 85.93% 968,000 49,000 - 537 449.6
Citibank Plaza 100% 70,000 - - 3 28.2
Citibank Plaza 100% 232,500 380 - 15 64.4

acquired 2001

Great Eagle Centre 100% 193,000 77,000 - 296 74.4
Astor Plaza 100% - 70,000 - - 0.5
Concordia Plaza 100% 28,000 - - 5 8.9
Convention Plaza 100% - - 10,000 - 3.7

Apartments
629.7

(c) Occuponcy and Rental Trend

Occupancy at 31st December 2001

Office Commercial Residential
Citibank Plaza 93.5% 100.0% -
Great Eagle Centre "96.6% 100.0% -
Astor Plaza ~ 34.7% -
Concordia Plaza 100.0% - -
Convention Plaza Apartments ~ - 100.0%

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Citibank Plaza, Hong Kong

Notwithstanding one of the lowest level of new
supply in 15 years, the Hong Kong Grade-A office
market saw rising vacancy rates in 2001, resulting
from negative absorption largely associated with
downsizing in the financial and information-
technology industries. Occupancy rates of offices in
both Citibank Plaza and Great Eagle Centre
decreased moderately. Rentals for Grade-A offices
also came under increasing pressure as the year
progressed, especially after the September 11 event.
By year-end 2001, effective rent rates had fallen

roughly 30% from the level at the beginning of the
year.

The softening trend continued into early 2002
though the number of enquiries has been on the
increase, indicative of the underlying demand,

alongside some bargain hunting activities.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001

U.S. Rental Properties

Our office portfolio in the United States showed
significantly better results in 2001. The negative
effect of the downturn in the U.S. economy
occurred late in the second half of the year and
therefore did not immediately register material
impact on the portfolio during 2001. A near full-year
contribution by the high-yielding 150 Spear Street,
San Francisco, which was acquired in January 2001
and replaced the much lower-yielding Metropolitan
Tower in New York sold in December 2000, resulted
in a substantial increase in income from the U.S.
portfolio in 2001.

In August 2001, we disposed of Pacific Wilshire
Plaza in Los Angeles at a consideration of US$32.9

million. A modest profit was recorded.

The softening of the U.S. office market will likely
continue into the early part of 2002 and lower
occupancy rates are anticipated. However, because
only 20% of the portfolio’s leases are scheduled to
expire in 2002, the negative impact should not be

excessive.

150 Spear Street, San Francisco, USA
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

2. Hotels and Furnished Apartments

Total revenue of the Group’s hotels and
furnished apartments for 2001 amounted to
HK$1,552.7 million, representing HK$404.3
million and HK$1,148.4 million from Hong Kong
and overseas operations respectively. Total
EBITDA amounted to HK$460.6 million for 2001
as compared with HK$548.7 million for 2000.

Hong Kong Operations

The Hong Kong hotel industry was adversely
affected in the last year by various negative
factors while it was adjusting to a structural
transformation in the general economy. Tourist
arrivals had been moving up nicely in the first
three guarters of 2001 though much of the
growth was driven by Mainland China arrivals.
Downward pressure on rates exerted by the
limited number of permitted suppliers of this
market has continued to limit the profitability
from this growth to hotels in Hong Kong,.

The event of September 11 had an immediate
negative effect on general arrivals ex-China,
particularly business arrivals in the last four
months of the year, leading to lower occupancy

and room rates.

..

Great Eagle Hotel, Hong Kong

Great Eagle Hotel, Hong Kong

The Great Eagle Hotel, which has continued to
be well received in the 5 star market as a worthy
independent product despite difficulties caused
by the financial downturn and September 11
incident, was able to achieve an overall
occupancy of 78.8% in 2001 (83.4% in 2000) with
an increase in average room rate to HK$828.5
from HK$798.5 in 2000.

Eaton Hotel, Hong Kong

Operating with a strong appeal to regional
leisure travellers looking for comfortable value
but affordable prices, this hotel still managed to
maintain its market position, finishing the vear
with occupancy of 84.6% (88.5% in 2000) and
average room rate of HK$426.0 (HK$436.0 in
2000).

Eaton House Furnished Apavtment, Hong Kong
Due to a softer rental market and increases in
supply, Eaton House's occupancy declined to
75.3% in 2001 from last year's 85%. Total
revenue dropped to HK$34.6 million as
compared with HK$37.2 million in 2000.



International Operations

The Langham Hilton, London

The effects of the downturn in financial markets
from early 2001 were further exacerbated in
London’s deluxe hotels performance, first by the
Foot-and-Mouth epidemics that devastated
leisure and summer traffic to the UK and
secondly by the September 11 event which
temporarily halted much of the financial and

commercial travel in the final quarter.

Although the rooms inventory in 2001 was
enlarged by the addition of 47 Concierge Club
rooms in mid 2000, the hotel finished the year at
67.8% occupancy and average room rate of
£158.8, down from 77.5% and £175.8 in 2000. A
further enhancement of approximately two
thirds of the standard rooms was completed in
2001, which should improve the hotel’s 5 star
standard as business returns to more normal

patterns in 2002.

Delta Chelsea Hotel, Toronto

The hotel's performance has held up relatively
well despite the US economic downturn and
September 11 incident by gaining local market
share over its competitors. It achieved an
average occupancy of 72.8% and average room
rate of C$138.7, compared to 74.8% and C$137.8
in 2000.

Sheraton Towers Southgate Hotel, Melbourne
Despite the collapse during 2001 of Australia’s
second largest domestic airline, Ansett, which
has negatively impacted the local tourism
industry, the hotel managed to maintain
occupancy at 72.7% compared to last year’s
74.2%. Average room rate finished at A$223.1
from A$238.0 last year.

Hotel Le Meridien, Boston

Most severely impacted by the downturn of the
US economy and the September 11 incident, the
hotel's occupancy and average room rate have
dropped to 64.8% and US$236.1 from 76.8% and
US5260.9 in 2000 but remain in line with the
overall market. Boston has started a slow
recovery these last months in line with other
major U.S. centers, but continuing
improvements will depend on the US financial

recovery over the next year.

Sheraton Auckland Hotel and Towers, Auckland
Further expansion of the serviced apartment
inventory in Auckland in 2001, which competes
directly with hotels on daily lettings, along with
the effects of September 11 on travel patterns,
has continued to add to rate cutting citywide
throughout this year. Average room rate has
slipped to NZ$141.8 from last year's NZ$159.2.
However, increased room demand in the first

three quarters has improved the overall

occupancy in 2001 to 68.1% from last year's
63.7%.

~\

Delta Chelsea Hotel, Toronto, Canada

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001
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3. Properties Under Development
Mongkaok Project

Almost all of the foundation works at this 1.76
million sq. ft. retail/office/hotel complex were
completed in November 2001 after delay due to

difficult site conditions, with minor outstanding

works due to be completed by the end of March
2002. The main contract for construction of the
sub-structure and super-structure were awarded

in December 2001 and the related works have

commenced. Target occupancy date of the entire
Comprehensive Redevelopment, Mongkok - Construction project remains the end of 2003.

. proceeding at full speed

To further enhance the appeal of the project, an
: ' internationally renowned firm of architects has
i | been retained to advise on the design of the
586,000 sq. ft. retail component of the project.
This integrated complex, by virtue of its -

magnitude and world-class design, will become a

e

landmark for Mongkok and the focus of

commercial and retailing activities in the area.

QRN M A S

The total expenditure incurred in relation to the
project, including interest capitalised, amounted
‘ to HK$6,699.6 million as of year end 2001. Out

v of the HK$5,100 million six-year term loan
arranged to finance the project, HK$4,030
million remained available for drawing as at 31st
December 2001 and should be sufficient to fund

the project to completion.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited \ Annual Report 2001
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4, e-Business

We wrote off in 2001 HK$23 million representing
all of our remaining unlisted investments in this
segment, which prospects remain highly
uncertain. We have no further exposure in

respect of these investments.

5. Trading

Hong Kong's housing market was sluggish
during 2000, adversely affecting the
performance of Toptech Co. Limited. Revenue
from sales of building and architectural products
decreased 17% to HK$177.3 million. However as
a result of effective cost and overheads control,
the net contribution of the business declined

only moderately.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Debt

To finance the HK$1,951 million acquisition price of
the additional Citibank Tower office space in June
2001, we raised HK$1,075 million in syndicated
bank loan. The balance was funded by new equity
issuance of HK$300 million and drawdown of
available liquidity. During the year, a mortgage loan
of HK$601.2 million equivalent was also taken out
to fund the acquisition of 150 Spear Street, San

Francisco at a cost of HK$779.2 million equivalent.

Consolidated Net Attributable Debt outstanding (net
of cash balances and debt attributable to minority
interests) as of 31st December 2001 was HK$11,076
million, an increase of HKS$2,170 million over that
at year end 2000. The increased borrowings were
mainly related to the acquisition of additional space
in Citibank Tower and 150 Spear Street, with the

rest being Mongkok project expenditures.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited \ Annual Report 2001

Consolidated Net Asset Value, based on independent
valuation of the Group's investment properties and
other assets at cost, amounted to HK$15,123 million
as of 31st December 2001, a decrease of HK$2,379
million from that of year end 2000. The decline in
NAV was in line with the general decline in value of
commercial and hotel properties both locally and
overseas. The resulting gearing ratio at 31st
December 2001 was 73%.

With HKS interest rates trending lower throughout
2001, all of our HKS borrowings on floating-rate basis
for most of the year, we were able to achieve
significant savings in 2001. Towards the latter part of
the year, when interest rates reached attractive
levels, we proceeded to hedge part of our interest
rate exposure by way of medium-term swaps. As at
31st December 2001, we had outstanding interest
rate swap contracts with total notional principal of
HKS$2,420 million, representing approximately 28%
of our HK$-denominated debts.

Our foreign currency debts, taken out to finance our
overseas hotels and U.S. office properties, amounted
to the equivalent of HK$3,676 million as of 31st
December 2001. Of this, HKS$1,474 million, or 40%
of our foreign currency debts, were on fixed-rate
basis. In conjunction with renewal of some of the
loan facilities, the related fixed rates will likely be

re-pegged at lower levels.

Finance Cost

The net finance cost incurred during 2001 was HK$427.3
million, almost unchanged from the HK$426.1
million recorded in 2000. Substantially lower
interest rates had more or less offset the effects of
the higher debt level arising from property
acquisitions. In addition, HK$244.2 million of

finance cost relating to the Mongkok Project was




capitalized, down from HK$424.3 million for 2000.
Lower interest rates were a key factor. The 2000
figure also included a one-time charge of HK$101
million, representing up-front loan arrangement

fees.

Liquidity and Debt Maturity Profile

As of 31st December 2001, we had cash, bank
deposits and secured but undrawn loan facilities
totalling HKS5,554.3 million. The vast majority of
our loan facilities are medium-term in nature and
are secured by properties with a comfortable value
coverage. Their continuing availability is therefore
well assured. The following is a profile of the
maturity of our outstanding debts as of 31st
December 2001.

Within 1 year 17.8%
1-2 years 13.8%
3-5years 58.8%
More than 5 years 9.6%

Convertible Bonds

Convertible bonds in the equivalent of HK$1.2
billion were redeemed in full upon their maturity in
April 2001.

Pledge of Assets

At 31st December 2001, the Group's properties with
a total carrying value of approximately HK$27,773
million (2000: HK$27,918 million) together with
assignments of sales proceeds, insurance proceeds,
rental income, revenues and all other income
generated from the relevant properties and deposits
of approximately HK$95.4 million (2000: HK$104.2
million) were mortgaged or pledged to secure credit

facilities granted to the Group.

15

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
The Group

At 31st December 2001, the Group had
commitments and contingent liabilities not
provided for in these financial statements, as

follows:

(a) estimated expenditure in respect of property
under development amounting to approximately
HKS$3,706.7 million (2000: HKS3,954.9 million) of
which approximately HK$3,255.3 million (2000:
HK$468.6 million) were contracted for;

(b) authorised capital expenditure amounting to
approximately HK$43.5 million (2000: HK$716.3
million) of which approximately HK$18.8
million (2000: HK$629.4 million) were

contracted for; and

(¢) commitments under foreign exchange future
contracts to sell approximately HK$143.9 million
(2000: HK$879.1 million) at fixed exchange rates.

The Company

At 31st December 2001, the Company had issued
corporate guarantees to certain banks in respect of
credit facilities drawn by its subsidiaries amounting
to approximately HK$9,248 million (2000:
HK$6,932.8 million).

Other than set out above, the Group and the
Company did not have any significant
commitments and contingent liabilities at 31st
December 2001.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001
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QUTLOCK

1t is unlikely that there will be any significant
improvement in operating conditions for our office
and hotel businesses in the first half of 2002.
However there are early signs that the U.S.
economy may be on a recovery path. Such recovery
should have favourable implications on the global

economy in the second half of the year.

The present weakness in the Hong Kong office
market has largely been the result of a contraction
in demand. Unlike the previous market trough of
1998/99, when unprecedented large supplies of new
office space drove down the market, the supply of
office space in the next few years will be way below
historical average levels. The new completion
pipeline will be particularly short in 2004 and 2005.
Subsequent to September 11, many multinational
corporations have downsized to the bare-bone. Once
the economic recovery takes hold, it should result
in a sharp rebound in demand for prime office

space in Hong Kong.

Recent statistics have shown a bounce back in
tourist arrivals in Hong Kong. With the loosening of
tourist travel restrictions from the Mainland, these
increasingly affluent Mainland travellers should
provide a welcome boost in demand for hotel rooms
in Hong Kong. Occupancy at our two Hong Kong
hotels has held up very well even in this down
market. There should be room for better pricing as
demand increases in the coming year. Our
international hotels are all located in prime districts
in major cities. Their business should also benefit
from a global economic recovery as most of them

are business travel oriented.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001

In the mean time we will focus on development of
the Mongkok project. While prudently managing
the costs of this landmark development, we are
committed to delivering a high level of quality that
will make this one of the most exciting retail, hotel

and office complexes in Hong Xong.

STAFF

The total number of employees in the Group was
2,656 as of 31st December 2001. In addition to
salary payment, other benefits include discretionary
bonus, education allowance, insurance, medical
scheme and provident fund schemes. Certain terms
of the Executive Share Option Scheme adopted in
June 1999, in which senior employees (including
executive directors) are entitled to participate, were
amended on 20th December 2001 with the name of
this share option scheme changed to Great Eagle
Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme.

Finally, [ would like to take this opportunity to
address my sincere gratitude to my fellow Directors
for their guidance and to all staff members for their

hard-work contributed to the Group in the past year.

LO Ying Shek

Chairman

Hong Kong, 12th March 2002
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DIRECTORS

Mr. LO Ying Shek, aged 89, has been Chairman and Managing Director since establishment of the Group in
1963 and has been actively involved in property development and investment, and building construction in

Hong Kong for more than 40 years.

Madam LO TO Lee Kwan, aged 82, has been a Director of the Group since 1963. She is the wife of the
Chairman, Mr. LO Ying Shek.

Dr. LO Ka Shui, aged 55, has been a member of the Board since 1980 and is now Deputy Chairman and
Managing Director of the Group. He is a non-executive Director of The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited, Phoenix Satellite Television Holdings Limited
and China Mobile (Hong Kong) Limited. He is also a Director of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
and Chairman of the Listing Committee of Growth Enterprise Market, a Vice President of the Real Estate
Developers Association of Hong Kong, a Trustee of the Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research, a Member
of Long Term Housing Strategy Advisory Committee and a member of the Council of Advisors on Innovation
and Technology and Chairman of the Hospital Authority. Dr. LO is a son of the Chairman, Mr. LO Ying Shek.
He graduated with Bachelor of Science degree from McGill University and a M.D. from Cornell University.
He is certified in cardiology. He has more than 22 years' experience in property and hotel development and

investment both in Hong Kong and overseas.

Mr. LO Kai Shui, aged 42, was appointed to the Board in 1984 and is now Deputy Managing Director of the
Group. He is a part-time member of the Central Policy Unit of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. Mr. LO is a son of the Chairman, Mr. LO Ying Shek. He graduated from Columbia
University with a Bachelor's Degree in Engineering. He has more than 19 years’ experience in property

development and investment, and building construction.

*Mr. Brian Shane McELNEY, aged 69, is a retired solicitor and was born in Hong Kong. He has been a
Director of the Group since 1972. Before his retirement in 1992, he was a consultant with Johnson, Stokes &
Master, a leading solicitor's firm in Hong Kong, and from April 1971 to 31st March 1983, was senior partner of
that firm.

*Mr. CHENG Hoi Chuen, Vincent, aged 53, was appointed a Director in 1994. He is the Vice-Chairman and
Chiet Executive of Hang Seng Bank Limited, and a Director of The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited and Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation. He is also Chairman of the Process Review
Panel for the Securities and Futures Commission, Vice President and Chairman of the Hong Kong Institute of
Bankers and a member of the Long Term Housing Strategy Advisory Committee. He graduated from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong with B.S.Sc. and from The University of Auckland with a Master’s Degree

in Philosophy (Economics).

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001
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* Professor WONG Yue Chim, Richard, aged 49, was appointed a Director in 1995. He is a Professor in the
School of Economics and Finance and the Director of the School of Business at the University of Hong Kong.
He is also a member of the Economic Advisory Committee of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee, the Housing Authority and the University

‘ Grants Committee of Hong Kong. Professor WONG studied economics at the University of Chicago and

graduated with a Master of Arts Degree and a Doctorate in Philosophy.

: Mr. LO Hong Sui, Antony, aged 60, was appointed a Director of the Group in 1967. He has been actively
involved in property development, construction and investment for more than 33 years, Mr. LO is a son of
the Chairman, Mr. LO Ying Shek. He graduated from the University of New South Wales with a Bachelor's

Degree in Commerce.

Madam LAW Wai Duen, aged 65, has been a Director of the Group since 1963. She graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor's Degree in Arts and has been actively involved in the Group’s
; property development and investment in Hong Kong for more than 37 years. She is a daughter of the
Chairman, Mr. LO Ying Shek.

Mr. LO Hong Sui, Vincent, aged 53, has been a Director of the Group since 1970. He is the founder of the

+
I}
I
T Shui On Group which is engaged in property development, construction and construction materials
4: industries in Hong Kong, the Chinese Mainland and North America. He is the Chairman of Shui On

Construction and Materials Limited. Mr. LO is a son of the Chairman, Mr. LO Ying Shek.

= Dr. LO Ying Sui, Archie, aged 49, has been a Director since 1993. Dr. LO is a son of the Chairman, Mr. LO

Ying Shek, and is a practising cardiologist.

Mr. KAN Tak Kwong, aged 50, joined the Group in 1981 and was appointed a Director in 1988. He graduated
{ from The Chinese University of Hong Kong with a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and is a
member of various professional societies including the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. Mr. KAN has more
than 26 vears’ experience in finance, accounting and administration in the real estate, finance and

! construction industries.
* Independent Non-Executive Directors

‘Note : As at 31st December 2001, Shui Sing Holdings Limited (“SSHL”), Shui Sing (BV1) Limited (“SS (BVI)"), Shui Sing

. Company, Limited (“SSCL") and Galtee Investment Limited (“Galtee") have interests in the share capital of the

Company which were disclosed to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under the
provision of part 1T of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance of Hong Kong. Mr. LO Ying Shek, Madam
: LO TO Leec Kwan, Dr. LO Ka Shui, Mr. LO Kai Shui, Madam LAW Wai Duen and Dr. LO Ying Sui, Archie are

‘ Directors of SSHL, SSCL and Galtee. Mr. LO Hong Sui, Vincent is a Director of SSCL. Dr. Lo Ka Shui and Mr. Lo Kai
: Shui are Directors of SS (BVI).
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. TONG Chun Wan, aged 54, joined the Group in 1983 and is now an Assistant Director. He is also the
Managing Director of The Great Eagle Development and Project Management Limited. He graduated from
the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor's Degree in Architectural Studies and a Bachelor’s Degree in
Architecture. He is a registered architect with the Architect's Registration Board, Hong Kong. Mr. TONG has
over 23 years' experience in property development and project management in Hong Kong, Mainland China

and overseas.

Mr. LEE Ching Ming, Adrian, aged 50, joined the Group in 1994 as an Assistant Director. He is responsible
for finance, investment and corporate communications. As a Director and the General Manager of The Great
Eagle Estate Agents Limited, he is also responsible for the marketing, leasing and sales of the Group’s
properties. He graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree. Before

joining the Group, Mr. LEE had worked in a major international bank for over 20 years.

Miss NG Yin San, Regina, aged 45, joined the Group in 1993 as an Assistant Director. She is responsible for
the negotiation and general handling of commercial investments and projects, and overseeing the legal

matters of the Group. She holds graduate and post-graduate qualifications in law from the University of Hong
Kong and the University of London. Before joining the Group, Miss NG practised as solicitor for more than 10

years.

Mr. MOK Siu Bun, Terry, aged 48, joined the Group in 1981 and is now the Group’s Financial Controller. He
has a Master's Degree in Business Administration and has over 20 years' experience in accounting and

finance in the real estate industry.

Mr. LAM Chin To, Toby, aged 53, joined the Group in 2000 as Vice President, Finance and Administration at
the hotels division overseeing its Financial and Business development activities. He resigned in December
2001.

Mr. SO Yiu Wah, Eric, aged 58, rejoined the Group in 2002 as Hotel Executive Vice President. He has

extensive experience of international hotel management over 30 years.

Mr. Kevin Brendan MURPHY, aged 56, joined the Group in 1995 and is responsible for the international
hotel expansion of the Group. With over 29 years' international experience on the five continents gained in
senior corporate positions with several major hotel operating and owning companies, he is now the Vice
President of International Operations and Development of the Group’s hotels division focusing on

international operations and future growth.
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Mr. CHEUNG Tai Ming, Ringo, aged 40, joined the Group in 1986 and is now the Managing Director of
Toptech Co. Limited, the Group’s wholly-owned subsidiary, which is involved in the trading of building and
architectural products in Hong Kong and Mainland China, an area in which Mr. CHEUNG has extensive

i experience.

Mr. TSANG Yiu Wing, Peter, aged 51, joined the Group in 1994 as Company Secretary. He is responsible for
the Group’s company secretarial matters and also responsible for personnel, office administration and

‘ insurance matters in the Group's head office. Mr. TSANG is a Fellow of both The Institute of Chartered

¢ Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom and The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries

i and is also a member of the Company Secretaries Panel in the latter Institute. He has 21 yvears’ experience in

company secretarial practice.

.
:
i
i
i
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 121
For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with the audited financial statements

for the year ended 31st December 2001.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are property development, property investment, hotel and
restaurant operation, trading of building materials, share investment, provision of management and

maintenance services, property management and insurance agency.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement. Dividends paid and

proposed for the year are set out in note 11 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements during the year in the reserves of the Group and the Company are set out in note 25 to the

financial statements.

FIVE YEARS' FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the past five financial vears is set

out in Appendix II.

FIXED ASSEYS

The movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial

statements.
Details of the major interests in properties of the Group at 31st December 2001 are set out in Appendix L.

SHARE CAPITAL

The movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 24 to the financial

statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

During the vear ended 31st December 2001, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company's shares.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

In accordance with the Company's Executive Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”), which was adopted
pursuant to an ordinary resclution passed on 10th June 1999, the Board of Directors of the Company may
grant options to eligible employees, including executive directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to
subscribe for shares in the Company. Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 20th December 2001,
certain terms of the Scheme were amended with its name changed to Great Eagle Holdings Limited Sharc

Option Scheme.

Summary of the Scheme

1. The purpose of the Scheme is to motivate officers, employees, associates, agents and contractors of the

Company or any subsidiary and to allow them to participate in the growth of the Company.

2. Participants of the Scheme include any person the Board may select to be offered an option, subject to
compliance with applicable laws, including, without limitation, any full-time or part-time employee of
the Company or any subsidiary, any executive or non-executive director of the Company or any

subsidiary and any associate, agent or contractor of the Company or any subsidiary.

3. The maximum number of shares of $0.50 cach of the Company (the “Shares”) in respect of which options
may be granted (together with options exercised and options then outstanding) under the Scheme, when
aggregated with any number of Shares subject to any other schemes, will be such number of Shares as
shall represent 10% of the issued share capital of the Company on the date of adoption of the Scheme.
Excluding the number of Shares to be issued upon exercise of the outstanding options granted under the
previous share option scheme, the total number of Shares available for issue under the Scheme is
51,862,853 Shares, represeﬁting approximately 9% of the Company’s issued share capital as at 26th March

2002, the latest practicable date before the date of despatch of the 2001 annual report.

4. No option may be granted to any one Participant under the Scheme which if exercised in full would
result in the total number of Shares already issued and issuable to him under all the options previously
granted and to be granted to him in any 12-month period up to the proposed date ot the latest grant

exceeding 1% of the Company's Shares in issue.

5. The period within which the Shares must be taken up under an option is 36 months commencing on the
expiry of 24 months after the date upon which the option is deemed to be granted and accepted and

expiring on the last day of the 36 months period.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001




23

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont'd)

Summary of the Scheme (Cont’d)

6. The minimum period within which an option must be held before it can be exercised is the 24 months

referred to in paragraph (5) above.

7. Any participant who accepts an offer of the grant of an option in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme shall pay to the Company $1.00 by way of consideration for the grant thereof within a period of

28 days from the date on which an option is offered to the participant.

8. The subscription price, the price per Share at which a grantee may subscribe for Shares on the exercise of
an option, shall be the higher of (i) the last dealt price of the Shares quoted in The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited’s (the “Stock Exchange”) daily quotations sheet on the date of offer of an option,
which must be a business day (as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Stock Exchange Listing Rules”)), and (ii) the average of the last dealt prices of the Shares
quoted in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business days immediately preceding
the said offer date, provided that the subscription price shall in no event be less than the nominal value

of a Share.
9. The Scheme has a life of 10 years and will expire on 10th June 2009.

Particulars of share options granted to the Company’'s employees (including Executive Directors) as required
to be disclosed according to the Stock Exchange Listing Rules are as follows:

No. of Shares Subscription
No. of Comprising Date of Price per
Options  the Options Grant Vesting Pericd Exercise Period Share ($)
Outstanding Options 24 799,000 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
at 01/01/2001 08/05/2001 08/05/2001
27 670,000 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21.519
15/04/2002 15/04/2002
19 1,704,000 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
31 541,000 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 - 7.020
12/03/2004 12/03/2004
38 729,000 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 - 10.116
14/02/2005 14/02/2005
139 4,443,000
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SHARE CPTION SCHEME (Cont d)

No. of Shares Subscription
No. of Comprising Date of Price per
Options the Options Grant Vesting Period Exercise Period Share ($)
Options Granted 45 1,110,000 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 - 13.392
16/01/2006 16/01/2006
Options Exercised (2) {93,000) 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
(8) {32,000) 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 - 7.020
12/03/2004 12/03/2004
Options Cancelled 1 (16,000) 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21,519
15/04/2002 15/04/2002
(1) (6,000) 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 - 10.116
14/02/2005 14/02/2005
(1) (6,000) 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 - 13.392
16/01/2006 16/01/2006
Options Lapsed (24) (799,000) 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
147 4,601,000
Outstanding Options 26 654,000 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21.519
at 31/12/2001 15/04/2002 15/04/2002
17 1,611,000 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
23 509,000 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 - 7.020
12/03/2004 12/03/2004
37 723,000 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 - 10.116
14/02/2005 14/02/2005
44 1,104,000 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 ~ 13.392
16/01/2006 16/01/2006
147 4,601,000
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME {Cont’d)

Notes:

(i) Options granted in the years of 1996 to 1999 were granted under the previous Executive Share Option Scheme which
expired on 16th March 1999. Options granted in 2000 and 2001 were granted under the Scheme adopted on 10th June
1999.

(i1) Consideration paid for each grant of option was $1.00.

(iil) The closing price of Shares quoted on the Stock Exchange on 15th January 2001, being the date immediately before

the date (16th January 2001) on which share options were granted, was $15.45.

(iv) The weighted average closing price of Shares immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised

during the year was $11.29.

(v) Value of the share options granted during the year is not disclosed as such value was considered immaterial as

compared to the total market value of Shares in issue.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. LO Ying Shek

Madam LO TO Lee Kwan

Dr. LO Ka Shui

Mr. LO Kai Shui

Mr. Brian Shane McELNEY *

Mr. CHENG Hoi Chuen, Vincent*
Professor WONG Yue Chim, Richard*
Mr. LO Hong Sui, Antony
Madam LAW Wai Duen

Mr. LO Hong Sui, Vincent

Dr. LO Ying Sui, Archie

Mr. KAN Tak Kwong

*Independent Non-Executive Divectors

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. LO Kai Shui, Mr. LO Hong Sui, Vincent and Mr. CHENG
Hoi Chuen, Vincent shall retire from office at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each Independent Non-Executive Director is the period up to his retirement by rotation

in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws.
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T DIRECTORS" INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND ASSQCIATED
§ CORPORATIONS

As at 31st December 2001, the interests of the Directors and their associates in the securities of the Company
and its associated corporations as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 29 of the

Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance of Hong Kong (“SDI Ordinance”) were as follows:

Number of shares held

Name of Director Personal Family Corporate Other
interests interests interests interests Total
i The Company LO Ying Shek 4,994,725 - - - 1,994,725

LO TO Lee Kwan - - - - _

i LO Ka Shui 6,006,711 - 6,636,557 298,561,042 311,204,310
A: Note (5) Note (1)

: LO Kai Shui - - 671,523 298,561,042 299,232,565
, Note (6) Note (1)

' Brian Shane McELNEY 14,000 - - - 14,000
CHENG Hoi Chuen, - 10,000 - - 10,000
* Vincent

. WONG Yue Chim, - - - - -

+ Richard

4 LO Hong Sui, Antony 2,729 - - - 2,729
LAW Wai Duen 233,402 - - 298,561,042 298,799 444
Note (1)
LO Hong Sui, Vincent 276 - - - 276
LO Ying Sui, Archie 3,805,046 3,662 300,000 298,561,042 302,669,750
Note (7) Note (1)
KAN Tak Kwong 314,503 - - - 314,503
: Subsidiary company
Century Faith LO Hong Sui, Vincent - - 2 - 2

[nvestment Limited Note (8)
(In Memers' Voluntary

Winding Up)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS [N THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED

CORPORATIONS (Cont’d)

Particulars of share options granted to Directors (some are also substantial shareholders) under the

Company’s share option schemes as required to be disclosed according to the Stock Exchange Listing Rules

are as follows:

LO Yimg Shek

No. of Shares Subscription
No. of Comprising Date of Price per
Options the Options Grant Vesting Pericd Exercise Period Share (8)
Outstanding Options
at 01/01/2001 1 150,000 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
1 120,000 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21.519
15/04/2002 15/04/2002
i 300,000 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
1 120,000 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 ~ 7.020
12/03/2004 12/03/2004
1 130,000 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 ~ 10.116
14/02/2005 14/02/2005
) 820,000
Options Granted 1 180,000 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 - 13.392
16/01/2006 16/01/2006
Options Exercised Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Cancelled Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Lapsed
on 09/05/2001 (1) (150,000) 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
QOutstanding Options
at 31/12/2001 5 850,000
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DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPARY AND ASSOCIATED

CORPORATIONS (Cont’d)

LO Ka Shui

No. of Shares Subscription
No. of Comprising Date of Price per
Options the Options Grant Vesting Period Exercise Period Share ($)
Outstanding Options
at 01/01/2001 1 150,000 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
1 120,000 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21,519
15/04/2002 15/04/2002
1 300,000 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
1 120,000 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 - 7.020
12/03/2004 12/03/2004
1 130,000 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 - 10.116
14/02/2005 14/02/2005
5 820,000 |
Options Granted 1 180,000 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 - 13.392
16/01/2006 16/01/2006
Options Exercised Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Cancelled Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Lapsed
on 09/05/2001 H (150,000) 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
Outstanding Options
at 31/12/2001 5 850,000
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DIRECTORS” INTERESTS I[N THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND ASSQOCIATED

CORPORATIONS (Conl’d)

LO Kai Shuid

No. of Shares Subscription
No. of Comprising Date of Price per
Options the Options Grant Vesting Period Exercise Period Share ($)
Outstanding Options
at 01/01/2001 1 150,000 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.564
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
1 120,000 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21.519
15/04/2002 15/04/2002
1 300,000 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
1 120,000 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 - 7.020
12/03/2004 12/03/2004
1 130,000 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 - 10.116
14/02/2005 14/02/2005
5 820,000
Options Granted 1 180,000 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 - 13.392
16/01/2006 16/01/2006
Options Exercised Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Cancelled Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Lapsed
on 09/05/2001 1) (1560,000) 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
Outstanding Options
at 31/12/2001 5 850,000
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED
1 CORPORATIONS (Cont’d)

KAN Tak Kwong

' No. of Shares

‘ Subscription
‘ No. of Comprising Date of Price per
i Options the Options Grant Vesting Pericd Exercise Period Share (§)
1
; Outstanding Options
71 at 01/01/2001 1 60,000 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
t 08/05/2001 08/05/2001
, 1 50,000 15/04/1997 15/04/1997 - 16/04/1999 - 21.519
15/04/2002 15/04/2002
‘ 1 450,000 22/01/1998 22/01/1998 - 23/01/2000 - 6.912
22/01/2003 22/01/2003
~ 1 25,000 12/03/1999 12/03/1999 - 13/03/2001 - 7.020
4: 12/03/2004 12/03/2004
1 1 50,000 14/02/2000 14/02/2000 - 15/02/2002 - 10.116
3]
‘; 14/02/2005 14/02/2005
* 5 635,000
: Options Granted 1 130,000 16/01/2001 16/01/2001 - 17/01/2003 - 13.392
: 16/01/2006 16/01/2006
Options Exercised Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Cancelled Nil N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Options Lapsed
on 09/05/2001 M (60,000) 08/05/1996 08/05/1996 - 09/05/1998 - 19.584
08/05/2001 08/05/2001
‘ Outstanding Options

at 31/12/2001 5 705,000
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS (Cont’d)

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had any interest in any securities of
the Company or its associated corporations as defined in the SDI Ordinance. Furthermore, none of the
Directors nor any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe for the securities

of the Company, or had exercised any such right during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY

As at 31st December 2001, the following Shareholders, not being Directors of the Company, were recorded in
the register kept pursuant to Section 16(1) of SDI Ordinance as having an interest in 10% or more of the

issued share capital of the Company:

Name of Sharcholder Number of shares Notes
LO Hung Suen 298,561,042 (1
LO Wai Ki, Gwen 301,640,070 (1)
Shui Sing Company, Limited 81,300,957 (2)
Galtee Investment Limited 93,702,380 (2)
Shui Sing Holdings Limited 248,306,504 (3
Shui Sing (BVI) Limited 248,306,504 (3)
HSBC Group* 298,835,042 4

*  HSBC Group included HSBC Holdings plc and its subsidiaries, namely, HSBC Finance (Netherlands), HSBC Holdings
B.V., HSBC Investment Bank Holdings B.V., HSBC International Trustee Limited, The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hang Seng Bank Limited, HSBC Investment Bank Holdings plc, HSBC Asset
Management Limited, HSBC Asset Management (Europe) Limited and HSBC Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited.

Notes:

(1) The 298,561,042 shares of Dr. LO Ka Shui, Mr. LO Kai Shui, Madam LAW Wai Duen, Dr. LO Ying Sui, Archie and
Madam LO Hung Suen and 298,561,042 of the 301,640,070 shares of Madam LO Wai Ki, Gwen were the same parcel of

shares.

{2) The 81,300,957 shares held by Shui Sing Company, Limited and the 93,702,380 shares held by Galtee Investment
Limited duplicated with the interests described in Note (3). Both of these companies were direct wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Shui Sing (BVI) Limited which was a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of Shui Sing Holdings Limited.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS® INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY (Cont’d)

(3) These 248,306,504 shares held by Shui Sing Holdings Limited and Shui Sing (BVI) Limited were the same parcel of

shares and were duplicated in the interests described in Note (1).

(4) 298,561,042 shares of the 298,835,042 shares were the same parcel of shares as described in Note (1). HSBC
International Trustee Limited (“HKIT™), as trustee of a discretionary trust in which the persons mentioned in Note (1)
are the beneficiaries, were interested and/or deemed to be interested in the said 298,561,042 shares. HKIT was also

the trustee of other discretionary trusts which was holding the remaining shares.
(5) The 6,636,557 shares were held by a company in which Dr. LO Ka Shui had entire interest.
(6) The 671,523 shares were held by a company in which Mr. LO Kai Shui had entire interest.
{7) The 300,000 shares were held by a company in which Dr. LO Ying Sui, Archie had entire interest.

(8) The 2 shares in Century Faith Investment Limited (In Members' Voluntary Winding Up) were held by a company in

which Mr. LO Hong Sui, Vincent was interested.

DIRECTORS” INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed under connected transactions below, no contracts of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether

directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACYTIONS
Mongkok Urban Renewal Scheme

Supplemental Agreement to Site B Foundation Contract

Renaissance City Development Company Limited (the “Developer™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a Foundation Contract dated 21st December 1999 (the “Foundation Contract”)
whereby Sun Fook Kong Holdings Limited (“SFK") was appointed to carry out certain foundation works for
Site B of the Mongkok project for a total consideration of approximately $139.61 million. As the transaction
constituted a connected transaction for the Company, under the Stock Exchange Listing Rules, an
announcement was made on 21st December 1999 and the transaction was disclosed in the 1999 Annual

Report.

Due to extreme site difficulties, it was necessary to redesign certain parts of the works. For this purpose, a
Supplemental Agreement dated 7th September 2001 (the “‘Supplemental Agreement") was made between the
Developer and SFK whereby SFK was given an extension time of 311 days and paid an additional sum of

approximately $29 million.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)
Mongkok Urban Renewal Scheme (Cont’d)

The contract sum of approximately $29 million under the Supplemental Agreement and the aggregate
contract sum of $169 million under the Foundation Contract as supplemented by the Supplemental
Agreement represented 0.17% and 0.97% respectively of the audited consolidated net tangible asset value of
the Company as at 31st December 2000. An announcement was made on 7th September 2001. Almost all of
the works under the Foundation Contract as supplemented by the Supplemental Agreement was completed
in November 2001 (and superstructure work was commenced in December 2001) but certain minor

outstanding works remain to be completed by the end of March 2002.

Main Contract

By an agreement dated 12th November 2001 (the “Main Contract”), the Developer appointed SFK as the main
contractor for construction of the superstructure of the Mongkok project comprising an office/retail/hotel
complex and associated basement excavation for the retail portion for a consideration of $3,110 million. The

works under the Main Contract were expected to be completed by December 2003.

As the contract sum of §3,110 million represented approximately 17.37% of the consolidated net tangible
asset value of the Company as at 30th June 2001, the transaction (the “Transaction”) contemplated by the
Main Contract constituted a discloseable transaction for the Company under the Stock Exchange Listing

Rules.

As at 9th November 2001, certain members of the Lo Ying Shek family and their related trusts and
companies (the “LYS Group”) were interested in shares representing in aggregate approximately 62.48% of
the issued shares of the Company. SFK was owned as to 95.92% and controlled by certain members of the
LYS Group. In view of the interest of the LYS Group in the Agreement, the Transaction constituted connected
transactions for the Company under the Stock Exchange Listing Rules and was subject to the approval by the

independent shareholders at a special general meeting.

An announcement for the Transaction was made on 12th November 2001 and a circular to shareholders dated
1st December 2001 containing detail of the Transaction and a notice convening a special general meeting on
20th December 2001 was issued to shareholders of the Company. The Transaction was approved by the

independent shareholders of the Company at the said special general meeting.

ARRANGEMENTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Except for the Great Eagle Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (formerly known as Executive Share
Option Scheme) established by the Company, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by

means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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O TS,

i SERVICE CONTRACTS

1}

1 There is no service contract with a Director which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory compensations).

|

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

' There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-Laws although there is no statutory
restriction against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the sales and purchases attributable to the Group's five largest customers and suppliers were
A less than 30% of total sales and purchases respectively.

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 31st December 2001 with the Code of Best Practice
: as set out in Appendix 14 of the Stock Exchange Listing Rules.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes amounted to $252,950.

AUDITORS

, A resolution to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company will be proposed at
| the forthcoming annual general meeting.

4 On behalf of the Board

LO Ying Shek

Chairman

Hong Kong, 12th March 2002

i

|

i

+

4
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NOTICE OF 2002 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 35

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the 2002 Annual General Meeting of Members of Great Eagle Holdings
Limited (“the Company") will be held at the Penthouse, Great Eagle Centre, 23 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong on Thursday, 9th May 2002 at 3:00 p.m. for the purpose of transacting the following business:

As Ordinary Business

1. To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors of

the Company for the year ended 31st December 2001.
2. To declare the payment of a Final Dividend.
3. To elect Directors in place of those retiring.

4. To fix a maximum number of Directors and authorise the Directors to appoint additional Directors up to

such maximum number.
5. To fix Directors’ fees.
6. To appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.
As Special Business

7. To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without amendments, the following resolutions as Ordinary

Resolutions:
(A) “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the directors of the Company (the "Directors”)
during the Relevant Period (as defined below) of all the powers of the Company to purchase or
repurchase the shares of the Company (“Shares”), be and is hereby generally and unconditionally

approved;

{(b) the aggregate nominal amount of Shares which may be purchased or repurchased by the
Company on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, or on any other stock exchange on
which the Shares may be listed and recognised for this purpose by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited under the Hong Kong
Code on Share Repurchases, pursuant to the authority in paragraph (a) above, shall not exceed 10
per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of the Shares in issue at the date of passing this

Resolution, and the said authority shall be limited accordingly; and
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L

S
_ L

(c) for the purpose of this Resolution, “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this

Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

k (i) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company
. is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended) (or any other applicable law of Bermuda) to be held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by an ordinary

resolution of the members of the Company in general meeting.”
(B) “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the Directors during the Relevant Period (as
defined below) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue and decal with additional Shares in
"; the capital of the Company and to make or grant offers, agreements and options which might

A require the exercise of such power be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(b) the approval in paragraph (a) above, shall authorise the Directors during the Relevant Period to

|
|
| make or grant offers, agreements and options which might require the exercise of such power
1
| after the end of the Relevant Period;

4

: (c) the aggregate nominal amount of Shares allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be
? allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors pursuant to the authority
: in paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue, (ii) the exercise of rights of
subscription or conversion under the terms of any warrants issued by the Company or any
securities which are convertible into Shares, (iii) any option scheme or similar arrangement for
the time being adopted for the grant or issue to officers and/or employees of the Company and/
or any of its subsidiaries or any other participants of such option scheme or arrangement of
shares or rights to acquire Shares or (iv) any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for
the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on Shares in accordance with
the Bye-laws of the Company, shall not exceed the aggregate of: (aa) 20 per cent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the Shares in issue at the date of passing this Resolution plus (bb) (if the
Directors are so authorised by a separate ordinary resolution of the members of the Company)
the aggregate nominal amount of Shares purchased or repurchased by the Company subsequent
to the passing of this Resolution (up to a maximum equivalent to 10 per cent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the Shares in issue at the date of passing this Resolution), and the said

: authority shall be limited accordingly; and

(d) for the purpose of this Resolution, “Relevant Period” mcans the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earlier of;

(i) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company;
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(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended) (or any other applicable law of Bermuda) to be held; and

(iil) the revocation or variation of the authority given under this Resolution by an ordinary

resolution of the members of the Company in general meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period fixed by the Directors to holders of
Shares or any class thereof on the register on a fixed record date in proportion to their then
holdings of such shares or class thereof (subject to such exclusion or other arrangements as the
Directors may deem necessary or expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or having
regard to any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements of any recognised

regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any territory outside Hong Kong).”

(C) “THAT the Directors be and they are hereby authorised to exercise the powers of the Company
referred to in paragraph (a) of the resolution set out as Resolution No. 7(B) in the notice of this
meeting in respect of the share capital of the Company referred to in sub-paragraph (bb) of paragraph

(c) of such Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
TSANG Yiu Wing, Peter

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 12th March 2002

Registered Office: Principal Office:

Cedar House 33rd Floor, Great Eagle Centre
41 Cedar Avenue 23 Harbour Road

Hamilton HM12 Wanchai

Bermuda Hong Kong

Notes.

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above notice is entitled to appoint one or more

proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote in his/her stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. In order to be valid, forms of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is
signed or a notarially certified copy of that power of attorney or authority, must be deposited at 33rd Floor, Great
Eagle Centre, 23 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the

meeting or any adjournment thereof.
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38 | CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2001 2000
Notes $'000 §000
Turnover 2,677,251 2,899,181
} Cost of sales and operating costs (1,394,426) (1,564,513)
Gross profit 1,282,825 1,334,668
‘ Other revenue 5 72,384 76,798
Administrative expenses (122,583) (111,610)
Other operating expenses (109,473) (64,374)
Profit from operations 6 1,123,153 1,235,482
‘ Finance costs 7 (463,569) (460,448)
f Share of results of associates (13,263) (11,787)
} Profit before taxation 646,321 763,247
Taxation 9 (108,279) (99,630)
: Profit after taxation - - 538,042 663,617
Minority intcrests (30,743) (40,664)
‘ Profit attributable to shareholders 10 507,299 622,953
: Dividends 11 121,213 165,690
t Basic earnings per share 12 $0.90 $1.13
: Diluted earnings per share 12 $0.90 $1.13

U S .,A.L.,A.‘;.L s
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BALANCE SHEETS
At 31st December 2001
(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
Notes $°000 $000 $’000 $'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 13 27,809,250 27,961,846 - -
Other assets 14 - 8,196 - -
Interests in subsidiaries 15 - - 5,669,311 5,282,315
Interests in associates 16 3,018 44,604 - -
Other investments 17 23,409 44,919 - -
Pledged bank deposits 18 95,414 104,156 - -
27,931,091 28,163,721 5,669,311 5,282,315
Current assets
Inventories 19 57,050 58,271 - -
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 20 323,639 534,478 184 182
Bank balances and cash 709,859 535,421 1,247 1,260
1,090,548 1,128,170 1,431 1,442
29,021,639 29,291,891 5,670,742 5,283,757
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b

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
‘ Notes $'000 $'000 £000 5000
: LIABILITIES

‘ Current liabilities

E Creditors, deposits and accruals 21 564,810 562,058 1,707 1,655
Borrowings due within one year 22 2,195,301 2,302,161 - -
Provision for taxation 183,787 208,592 - -
7 2,943,898 3,072,811 1,707 1,655
i Non-current liabilities

: Borrowings due after one vear 22 10,155,374 7,506,902 - -
i Deferred taxation 23 173,470 173,289 - -

10,328,844 7,680,191 - -

13,272,742 10,753,002 - -

MINORITY INTERESTS 625,652 1,036,549 - -
13,898,394 11,789,551 1,707 1,655
NET ASSETS 15,123,245 17,502,340 5,669,035 5,282,102

REPRESENTED BY

Share capital 24 288,584 276,052 288,584 276,052
E Reserves 25 14,834,661 17,226,288 5,380,451 5,006,050
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS 15,123,245 17,502,340 5,669,035 5,282,102

‘ The financial statemernts on pages 38 to 94 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 12th March 2002 and are signed on its behalf by:

LO Ka Shui LO Kai Shui

Drirvector Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

2001 2000
$'000 $000
Revaluation (decrease) increase in investment and hotel properties (3,022,372) 1,192,156
Revaluation decrease in investments in securities (11,555) (350)
Exchange differences arising on translation of overseas operations (51,329) (52,607)
Net (losses) gains not recognised in the income statement (3,085,256) 1,139,199
Profit attributable to shareholders 507,299 622,953
Total net recognised (losses) gains (2,577,957) 1,762,152
Prior period adjustments arising from the effect of changes
in accounting policies (see note 2)
Increase in retained profits at 1st January 2000 - 109,280
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42 | CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the vear ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

e bbb i

2001 2000

Notes $'000 $000
‘ Net cash inflow from operating activities 26 1,309,177 963,908

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Interest received 31,302 34,743

Interest paid (615,652) (685,661)
, Dividends received from unlisted investments 7,303 6,044

Dividends received from listed investments 74 76

» | Dividends received from associates 4,934 42,602

T Dividends paid to shareholders (67,494) (101,009)
: Dividends paid to minority sharcholders (1093 (95,776)
4‘ Net cash outflow from returns on

‘ investments and servicing of finance (639,642) (798,981)
Taxation

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (75,809) (29,157)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded 33 21

Other jurisdictions tax paid (60,484) (62,301)
Net tax paid (136,260) (91,437}

L S A A il il
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2000

2001
Notes $'000 8000

Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (1,356,715) (978,846)
Proceeds on disposal of fixed assets 251,860 547,971
Acquisition of subsidiaries 27 (1,641,783) -
Investments in associates (1,559) (13,440)
Consideration for acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries - (65,154)
Capital return from other investment 11,699 -
Increase in other investments (624) (49,510)
Decrease in pledged deposits 8,742 16,784
Net cash ocutflow from investing activities (2,728,380) (542,195)
Net cash outflow before financing (2,195,105) (468,705)
Financing 28
Issue of shares 869 4,168
Share issue expenses (66) (66)
Change in equity holding and net repayment

to minority shareholders (242,125) (27,267)
New long-term loans 4,858,041 2,881,908
Repayments of long-term loans (962,756) (2,488,157)
Redemption of convertible bonds (1,204,136) -
Net cash inflow from financing 2,449,827 370,586
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 254,722 (98,119)
Effect of foreign exchange rates changes (17,644) 10,996
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 372,316 459,439
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 30 609,394 372,316
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44 | NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
| For the year ended 31st December 2001
(Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

1. GENERAL

; The Company is a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and its shares are listed on

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
i The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are property development, property investment, hotel and
restaurant operation, trading of building materials, share investment, provision of management and

maintenance services, property management and insurarnce agency.

2. ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, 2 number of new and revised Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice (SSAPs) issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. Adoption of these
SSAPs does not have any significant effect on current or prior period’s financial statements except for the
following SSAPs:

SSAP 9 (Revised) Events after the Balance Sheet Date

SSAP 14 (Revised) Leases
, SSAP 26 Segment Reporting

SSAP 28 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
i SSAP 30 Business Combinations

In accordance with SSAP 9 (Revised), dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date are not
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date, but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively, resulting in a prior period

adjustment of an increase in retained profits by approximately $109,280,000.

The adoption of SSAP 14 (Revised) has not resulted in any significant changes to the accounting
treatment adopted for leases and accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required. Disclosure
tor the Group's leasing arrangements have been modified so as to comply with the new disclosure
requirements of SSAP 14 (Revised). Comparative amounts have been restated to achieve a consistent

presentation.

In the current year, the Group has changed the basis of identification of reportable segments to that
required by SSAP 26. Segment disclosures for the year ended 31st December 2000 have been amended so

that they are presented on a consistent basis.
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2. ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

In previous years, the Company’s accounting policy for major repairs and renewals required that an
amount be set aside annually to meet the costs of anticipated major refurbishments. Under SSAP 28,
provisions overprovided in previous years have been derecognised and credited to the income statement
in the current year. There were no significant financial effect in the current and prior years' financial

statements.

In the current vear, the Group has adopted SSAP 30 and has elected not to restate goodwill (negative
goodwill) previously eliminated against (credited to) reserves. Accordingly, goodwill arising on
acquisitions prior to 1st January 2001 is held in reserves and will be charged to the income statement at
the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity, or at such time as
the goodwill is determined to be impaired. Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January
2001 will be credited to income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate or

jointly controlled entity.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries after 1st January 2001 is capitalised and amortised over its
estimated useful life. Negative goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries after 1st January 2001 is
presented as a deduction from non-current assets and will be released to income statement based on an

analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified for the
revaluation of investment and hotel properties and investments in securities and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are

set out helow:
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its

subsidiaries made up to 31st December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances between group enterprises are eliminated on

consolidation.
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PR O S I S

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase consideration over the fair value ascribed to the Group’s
share of the separable net assets at the date of acquisition of a subsidiary and is capitalised and amortised
over its estimated useful life. Negative goodwill, which represents the excess over the purchase
consideration of the fair value ascribed to the Group’s share of the scparable net assets at the date of
acquisition of a subsidiary, is presented as a deduction from the non-current assets and will be released

i to income statement based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.

Any premium or discount arising on the acquisition of interests in associates, representing the excess or
shortfall respectively of the purchase consideration over the fair value ascribed to the Group’s share of
the separable net assets of the associates at the date of acquisition, is dealt with in the interest in

associates.

On the disposal of an investment in a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount of unamortised
goodwill or unreleased negative goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on

disposal.

Turnover

Turnover represents the aggregate of gross rental income, income from hotel and restaurant operations,
proceeds from sales of building materials, property management and maintenance income and agency

4] commission.

Revenue recognition
Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance under operating leases, is recognised on a straight-

line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Hotel operation income is recognised upon the utilisation by guests of the hotel facilities and the

provision of services.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and at

the interest rate applicable.

e b o e e e e e e e

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have

|
}
4
|
f
1
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’'d)
Investmemnt properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their investment potential, any rental

income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market values based on independent professional
valuations at the balance sheet date. Any revaluation increase or decrease arising on the revaluation of
investment properties is credited or charged to the property revaluation reserve unless the balance on
this reserve is insufficient to cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the excess of the revaluation
decrease over the balance on the property revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement. Where
a decrease has previously been charged to the income statement and a revaluation increase subsequently

arises, this increase is credited to the income statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged.

On the disposal of an investment property, the balance on the property revaluation reserve attributable

to the property disposed of is credited to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term of the relevant

lease is 20 years or less.

Hotel properties

Hotel properties comprise interests in land and buildings and their integral fixed plants which are
collectively used in the operation of hotels and are stated at their open market values based on

independent professional valuations at the balance sheet date.

It is the Group's policy to maintain the hotel properties in such condition that their residual value is not
currently diminished by the passage of time and that any element of depreciation is insignificant.
Therefore, no depreciation charge is recognised in respect of its hotel properties. The related
maintenance and repairs expenditure is charged to the income statement in the year in which it is

incurred.

Properties under development

Land and buildings in the course of development for sale, rental or administrative purposes or for
purposes not yet determined are carried at cost less any provision for impairment loss considered
necessary by the Directors. Cost includes land costs, development costs, borrowing costs capitalised and

other direct costs attributable to such properties.

Properties under development which are intended to be held for the long term for their investment
potential are shown as non-current assets. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other

property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’'d)
Properties under develepment (Cont’d)
Properties under development which are intended to be held for sale will be treated as properties under
development for sale and are shown as current assets.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted

from borrowing costs capitalised.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives, using the

straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land Over the term of the lease
f Buildings Over the shorter of the term of the lease, or 50 years

i Furniture and fixtures, motor vehicles

i and plant and machinery 20%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between

. the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Other assets

Other assets include convertible bond issuing expenses, licence fees and other arrangement fees.

Convertible bond issuing expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over the duration of the

convertible bonds from the date of issuance to their final redemption date.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Comt’d)
Other assets (Cont’d)

Licence fees are amortised on a straight-line basis over the licence period.

Other arrangement fees are amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the respective assets.

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise controlled by the Company.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified

impairment loss.

Investments in associates

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant influence,

through participation in its financial and operating policy decisions.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its
associates for the year. In the consoclidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the Group’s

share of the net assets of the associates less any identified impairment loss.

When the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised protits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an

impairment of the asset transferred.

Other investments

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured at cost.

Where securities are held for trading purposes, unrealised gains or losses are included in net profit or loss
for the period. Investments in securities acquired other than for trading purposes are stated at fair value at
the subsequent reporting dates. Unrealised gains and losses arising on investments acquired other than for
trading purposes are dealt with as movements in reserves, until the security is disposed of or is determined

to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is included in net profit or loss for the period.

Unlisted investments are accounted for as fixed return investments where the income to be derived from
such interests is predetermined in accordance with the provisions of the relevant agreements. Such
investments are initially recorded at cost. Payments receivable each year under the relevant agreements
are apportioned between income and reduction of the carrying value of the investments so as to give a

constant periodic rate of return on the net investment.
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-

Je

SIGNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials and,
where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs to completion

and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carryving amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another accounting
standard, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that accounting

standard.

Where arn impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amournt of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another accounting standard, in which case the

reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that other accounting standard.

Foreign currencies

The accounting records are maintained in Hong Kong dollars.

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated at the rates of exchange ruling on
the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in such currencies are
retranslated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt
with in the income statement. Gains and losses arising on the translation of foreign currency borrowings

used to finance net investments in overseas operations/subsidiaries are taken directly to reserves.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas operations which are denominated in currencies
other than the Hong Kong dollar are translated at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date.

All exchange differences arising on consolidation arc dealt with in reserves.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds are stated at the aggregate of the gross proceeds from the issue plus the proportionate
premium payable upon redemption. Premium payable on redemption in respect of outstanding
convertible bonds is accrued as borrowing costs over the duration of the convertible bonds on a straight-

line basis.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the vear as adjusted for items which are non-assessable
or disallowed. Timing differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of income
and expense in a different accounting period from that in which they are recognised in the financial
statements. The tax effect of timing differences is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial
statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or an asset will crystallise in the foreseeable

future.

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over

the terms of the relevant leases.

SEGMENT INFORMATION
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into three operating divisions. These

divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Property leasing - rental income from leasing of properties.
Hotel operations - hotels and furnished apartments operations.
Other operations - property development, sales of building materials, restaurant operations,

provision of property management, maintenance and agency services and

provision of insurance agency services.
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4. SEGMERNT INFCRMATION (Cont'd)

Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

2001
Property Hotel Other
: leasing operations operations Eliminations Consolidated
‘ $000 $000 $000 3000 $000
| TURNOVER
External sales 859,226 1,552,674 265,351 - 2,677,251
Inter-segment sales 11,920 - 36,690 (48,610) -
Total revenue 871,146 1,552,674 302,041 (48,610) 2,677,251
: Inter-segment sales are charged at a mutually agreed price.
i RESULT
; Segment result 810,663 439,341 25214 1,275,218
' Unallocated corporate expenses (152,085)
Profit from operations 1,123,153
Finance costs (463,569)
Share of results of associates 1,169 - (14,432) (13,263)
Profit before taxation 646,321
Taxation (108,279)
Profit after taxation 538,042
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd)

2001 (Cont'd)}

OTHER INFORMATION

Property Hotel Other
leasing operations operations Consolidated
$'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Capital expenditure 2,755,686 74,115 694,886 3,524,687
Depreciation and amortisation 290 4,500 4,080 8,870
Non-cash expenses other than depreciation 605 25,968 70,369 96,942
BALANCE SHEET
Property Hotel Other
leasing operations operations Consolidated
£000 $000 $000 $'000
ASSETS
Segment assets 13,919,679 7,951,549 6,868,447 28,739,675
Interests in associates 16,148 - (13,130) 3,018
Unallocated corporate assets 278,946
Consolidated total assets 29,021,639
LTIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 7,769,558 4,115,699 1,153,915 13,039,172
Unallocated corporate liabilities 233,570
Consolidated total liabilities

13,272,742

53
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‘ 4, SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

i 2000

Property Hotel Other

! leasing operations operations Eliminations Consolidated

T $'000 $000 $000 $000 $000

TURNOVER

|

: External sales 827,136 1,763,359 308,686 - 2,899,181

‘ Inter-segment sales 12,646 - 28,119 (40,765) -

Total revenue 839,782 1,763,359 336,805 (40,765) 2,899,181

‘ Inter-segment sales are charged at a mutually agreed price.

RESULT

J Segment result 751,226 528,542 55,826 1,335,594

1 Unallocated corporate expenses (100,112)
Profit from operations 1,235,482

Finance costs (460,448)

Share of results of associates 2,140 - (13,927) (11,787)

Profit before taxation 763,247

1] Taxation (99,630)

i Profit after taxation 663,617
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

2000 (Cont'd)

OTHER INFORMATION

Property Hotel Other
leasing operations operations Consolidated
$'000 $000 $000 $000
Capital expenditure 191,999 50,289 1,099,964 1,342,252
Depreciation and amortisation 621 9,258 8,779 18,658
Non-cash expenses other than depreciation 786 19,947 23,765 44,498
BALANCE SHEET
Property Hotel Other
leasing operations operations Consolidated
§'000 $000 S'000 $'000
ASSETS
Segment assets 13,300,763 9,179,775 6,498,243 28,978,781
Interests in associates 11,658 - 32,946 44,604
Unallocated corporate assets 268,506
Consolidated total assets 29,291,891
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 4,780,062 4,145,825 1,617,886 10,543,773
Unallocated corporate liabilities 209,229
Consolidated total liabilities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d)

Geographical segments

A geographical analysis of the Group's turnover and contribution to profit from operations, by

geographical market, is as follows:

2001
Contribution to

profit from

2000
Contribution to

profit from

Turnover operations Turnover operations

$°000 $°000 8000 $000

Hong Kong 1,299,299 661,607 1,371,409 721,040
North America 848,262 309,776 889,038 299,952
Europe 285,349 94,332 349,930 141,206
Asia Pacific, other than Hong Kong 244,341 57,438 288,754 73,284
2,677,251 1,123,153 2,899,181 1,235,482
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd)

An analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets and additions to fixed assets by the geographical

area in which the assets are located is as follows:

Carrying amount

of segment assets Additions to fixed assets
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°'000 3000 $°000 $'000
Hong Kong 22,928,924 22,627,096 2,690,493 1,226,355
North America 3,589,117 3,623,437 817,108 30,019
Europe 1,641,521 2,011,337 12,160 85,878
Asia Pacific, other than Hong Kong 862,077 1,030,021 4,926 -
29,021,639 29,291,891 3,524,687 1,342,252
5. OTHER REVENUE

2001 2000
$'000 $000

Included in other revenue are:
Dividends from unlisted investments 4,086 7,513
Dividends from listed investments 74 76
Profit on disposal of listed investments - 466
Profit on disposal of fixed assets 26,099 17,518
Profit on deemed disposal of interest in an associate - 12,358
Interest income 36,293 34,346
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! 6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
: 2001 2000
| 8600 $'000
Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:
Amortisation on other assets 3,230 4,218
Auditors’ remuneration 4,111 4,344
|
‘ Depreciation on fixed assets 5,640 14,440
i
Fixed assets written off 32,439 19,947
‘ Net exchange loss - 3,984
Operating lease payments on rented premises 2,187 2,110
Other assets written off 3,395 786
Provision for impairment loss on other investments 36,622 23,765
: Provision for doubtful debts 24,486 -
:
; Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments 564,208 580,774
‘ and after crediting:
Rental income from investment properties ess related outgoings 764,513 717,495
Net exchange gain 1,053 -
i
|
1
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7. FINANCE COSTS

2001 2000

$’'000 $000

Interest on bank borrowing not wholly repayable within five years 13,752 -
Interest on bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years 508,535 540,643
Interest on other loan not wholly repayable within five years 49,292 -
Interest on other loans wholly repayable within five years 77,540 134,139
Interest on convertible bonds 8,097 31,653
Amortisation on convertible bond issuing expenses 1,233 5,572
Provision for premium on redemption of convertible bonds 13,625 51,404
Other borrowing costs 35,665 121,253
Total borrowing costs 707,739 884,714
Less: Amount capitalised to properties under development (244,170) (424,266)
463,569 460,448
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8. DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEES® EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments

2001 2000
$000 $000
Fees:
Directors 198 198
Independent Non-Executive Directors 44 44
242 242
Other emoluments:
Directors
Salaries and other benefits 12,945 12,498
Deemed benefits of share options granted (Note) 1,211 15
Provident fund scheme contributions 358 349
Independent Non-Executive Directors - -
14,514 12,862
14,756 13,104

Mr. CHENG Hoi Chuen, Vincent, an Independent Non-Executive Director, has waived his director’s fee

with effect from the financial year 1998. Save as afore-mentioned, none of the Directors has waived the

rights to receive their emoluments.
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8. DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Cont d)

Directors’ emoluments (Cont'd)

2001 2000
Number of Number of
Directors Directors

Bands:
Nil to $1,000,000 7 7
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 1 2
$1,500,001 - $2,000,000 1 -
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 - 1
$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 1 1
$3,000,001 - $3,500,000 1 -
$4,500,001 - $5,000,000 - 1
$5,000,001 - $5,500,000 1 -
12 12
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8. DIRECTORS® AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (Cont’d)

Employees’ emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, three were Directors of the Company

whose emoluments are included in the disclosures above. The emoluments of the remaining two

individuals were as follows:

2001 2000
8600 8000
Salaries and other benefits 4,555 4,290
Deemed benefits of share options granted (Note) 235 2
Provident fund scheme contributions 165 140
4,955 4,432
2001 2000
Number of Number of
employees employees

Bands:
$1,500,001 - $2,000,000 - 1
$2,000,001 - $2,500,000 1 1
$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 1 -
2 2

Note:

Under the Group’s share option scheme, share options have been granted to qualified Directors and employees. The

deemed benefits were arrived at by multiplying the difference between the subscription price and the open market

closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of granting of the sharc options by the number of shares convertible

under the share options granted during the relevant year.
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9. TAXATION

2001 2000
$'000 §000
Company and subsidiaries:

Hong Kong 58,931 28,160
Other jurisdictions ) 49,039 56,789
Deferred taxation (note 23) 221 13,631

Share of taxation of associates:
Hong Kong 88 271
Deferred taxation - 779
108,279 99,630

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% (2000: 16%) of the estimate assessable profit for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

10.PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Profit attributable to shareholders dealt with in the income statement of the Company amounted to
approximately $153,564,000 (2000: $191,035,000) for the year.
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11.DIVIDENDS

2001 2000
$7000 $000
Interim dividend at 7 cents per share on 577,167,420

shares (2000: 10 cents per share on 552,055,908 shares) 40,402 55,205
Proposed final dividend at 14 cents per share on 577,167,420

shares (2000: 20 cents per share on 552,104,908 shares) 80,804 110,421
Underprovision of 2000 final dividend at 20 cents per share

on 36,962 shares (2000: 1999 final dividend at 20 cents

i

per share on 319,000 shares) 7 64
121,213 165,690

The final dividend in respect of 2001 at 14 cents per share has been proposed by the Directors and is

subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

b e b e } b e
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12.EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:

2001 2000
8’000 $000
Earnings
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share 507,299 622,953
2001 2000
Number of shares
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share 565,761,014 549,137,096
Effect of dilutive potential shares:
Share options 846,198 1,145,048
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share 566,607,212 550,282,144

The computation of diluted earnings per share does not assume the exercise of certain Company’s

outstanding share options as the exercise prices of those options are higher than the average market

prices of the Company’s shares for both 2001 and 2000.
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13.FIXED ASSETS

Property Furniture

J Investment Hotel under  Land and and Motor  Plant and

: properties  properties development  buildings fixtures vehicles  machinery Total

$000 §000 S000 $000 $000 $000 $000 S000

‘ THE GROUP

COST/VALUATION

~ At Ist January 2001 12,897 979 8,735,569 6,011,901 311,485 63,369 4,636 2,605 28,027,024

‘ Exchange adjustments 233y (186.713) - - {61) - - (187,009)
i Acquisition of subsidiaries 1,943,780 - - - - - - 1,945,780

‘ Additions 809,906 7411 687,718 4,432 1,960 736 - 1,578,907

Transfer - 300,723 - (308,241) - - - (7,518)
Disposals/written off (260628)  (23,013) - (7652) (2,736 (822) S (204850
Revaluation decrease (1,862,463) (1,329,215} - - - - - (3191,678)
At 31st December 2001 13,530,341 7,571,484 6,699,619 44 62‘532*—‘ Am‘;‘;O' - 2,865 27871“4;3_
DEPRECIATION

At st January 2001 - - - 6,239 53925 3417 2397 65,978

Charge for the vear - - - 1,577 2970 665 408 5,640

Transter - - - (7518) - - - (7518)
Eliminated on disposal - - - (288) (799) (808) - {1,895)
' At 31st December 2001 - - - 10 56,096 3,294 2,805 62,205

| NET BOOK VALUE

' At 31st Decerber 2001 13,530,341 7,571,484 6,699,619 34 6,436 1,276 60 27,809,230

, At 31st December 2000 12,897,979 8.735,589 6,011,901 305,246 9444 1219 468 27,961,846
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13.FIXED ASSETS (Cont’d)

Property Furniture
Investment Hotel under  Land and and Motor  Plant and
properties  properties development  buildings fixtures vehicles machinery Total
$000 3000 S000 S000 000 So00 S900 3000
Represented by:
At cost - - 6,699,619 34 6,436 1,276 60 6,707,425
At valuation 13,530,341 7,571,484 - - - - - 21,101,825
13,530,341 7571484 6,699,619 3 6,436 1,276 60 27,809,230

{a) Investment and hotel properties were revalued at 31st December 2001 on an open market value basis

by independent professional property valuers as follows:

Investment and hotel properties in Hong Kong ~ Chesterton Petty Ltd.
Hotel properties in United Kingdom - Chesterton Plc.

Hotel properties in Canada ~ Colliers International Realty Advisors Inc.
Hotel properties in Australia - CB Richard Ellis (V) Pty Ltd.

Hotel properties in New Zealand - CB Richard Ellis Ltd.

Hotel properties in USA - HVS International.

Investment properties in USA - Arthur Andersen LLP.

The above-mentioned valuations have been adopted by the Directors in these financial statements

and the revaluation decrease arising on revaluation has been charged to property revaluation reserve.
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13.FIXED ASSETS (Cont’d)
- (b} The carryving amount of investment properties includes land situated in Hong Kong and outside

Hong Kong as follows:

! 2001 2000
$'000 8000
Long leases in Hong Kong 1,565,700 1,786,100
Medium-term leases in Hong Kong 10,283,500 9,988,000
Freehold land outside Hong Kong 1,681,141 1,123,879
13,530,341 12,897,979

{c) The carrying amount of hotel properties includes land situated in Hong Kong and outside Hong Kong

as follows:

2001 2000
$°000 $000
Long leases in Hong Kong 381,000 446,000
Medium-term leases in Hong Kong 3,273,000 3,455,000
Freehold land outside Hong Kong 3,917,484 4 834,589
7,571,484 8,735,589
i (d) Property under development

B The property under development represents property situated in Hong Kong held under medium-

term lease.
Included in property under development are borrowing costs capitalised of approximately
4 $1,769,474,000 (2000: S1,525,304,000). The effective interest rate capitalised for the project during the

n year was 5.3% (2000: 8.1%).

(e) Land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong and held under medium-term leases.
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i 69

Convertible
bonds issuing Licence
expenses fee Others Total
$000 $000 $'000 $000

THE GROUP
COST
At 1st January 2001 27,622 15,624 2,020 45,266
Exchange adjustments - (844) - (844)
Written off (27,622) {(14,780) (2,020) (44,422)
At 31st December 2001 - - - -
AMORTISATION
At 1st January 2001 26,389 9,374 1,307 37,070
Exchange adjustments - (506) - (506)
Charge for the year 1,233 2,956 274 4,463
Eliminated on written off (27,622) (11,824) (1,581) (41,027)
At 31st December 2001 - - - -
CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31st December 2001 - - - -
At 31st December 2000 1,233 6,250 713 8,196
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I5.INTERESTS [N SUBSIDIARIES

THE COMPANY

: 2001 2000
$000 $000
Unlisted shares, at cost 1,572,734 1,572,734
Amounts due from subsidiaries 4,096,577 3,709,581

5,669,311 5282,315

The amounts are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment term. The Company has agreed
not to demand for repayment within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date and

accordingly, they are classified as non-current.
; Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 36.

16.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

THE GROUP
; 2001 2000
$'000 $000
Share of net assets:
f Listed associates - 31,636
Unlisted associates 3,018 12,968
1 3,018 44,604

+ Market value of listed securities - 29,803 -

E Particulars regarding the principal associate are set out in note 37.
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17. OTHER INVESTMENTS

THE GROUP

2001 2000
$'000 $'000

Fixed return investment in other regions of
the People’s Republic of China, unlisted 11,696 15,599

Not-for-trading securities

Unlisted in Hong Kong 246 246
Listed in Hong Kong 11,467 3,329
Unlisted overseas - 25,745
11,713 29,320
23,409 44919
Market value of listed securities 11,467 3,329

18.PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

The pledged deposits have been placed in a designated bank as part of the securities provided for long-

term facilities granted to the Group.

19.INVENTORIES
THE GROUP
2001 2000
$°000 $000
Cost

Completed properties for sale 42 42

Raw materials 29,472 35,636
Provisions and beverages 14,526 15,699

Work in progress 13,010 6,894
57,050 58,271
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: 20.TRADE DEBTORS

The Group maintains a defined credit policy. For sales of goods, the Group allows an average credit
period of 30 days to its trade customers. Rentals receivable from tenants and service income receivable

from customers are payable on presentation of invoices. The aged analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

1

4]

THE GROUP

: 2001 2000
$°000 $'000
0 - 3 months 140,372 152,880
3 - 6 months 16,123 14,562
Over 68 months 18,057 27,326
175,552 194,768
21.TRADE CREDITORS

The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

THE GROUP

2001 2000
$'000 $000
0 - 3 months 107,452 122,189
3 - 6 months 499 240
I Over 6 months 883 691
4 108,834 123,120
1]

i
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22.BORROWINGS
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $°000 $000
Bank loans and overdrafts (unsecured) 465 3,105 - -
Bank loans (secured) 10,686,145 7,326,391 - -
Bills payable 10,972 254 - -
Convertible bonds - 1,189,709 - -
Other long term loans 1,653,093 1,289,604 - -

12,350,675 9,809,063 - -

The maturity of the above loans and overdrafts

is as follows:
On demand or within one year 2,195,301 2,302,161 - -
More than one year but not

exceeding two years 1,710,182 2,468,410 - -
More than two years but not

exceeding five years 7,264,175 5,038,492 - -

More than five yvears 1,181,017 - - -

12,350,675 9,809,063 - -
Less: Amount due within one year shown under

current liabilities (2,195,301} (2,302,161} - -

Amount due after one year 10,155,374 7,506,902 - -

Secured bank loans include a loan of $3,490 million (2000: $2,000 million) obtained from a syndicate of

banks by an indirect subsidiary in which the Group has a 85.93% (2000: 85.93%) interest.

Convertible bonds, carrying interest at 3.25% per annum payable in arrears, were redeemed on 3rd April

2001 at a premium.

Other long-term loans bear interest at various rates and are repayable by instalments.
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23.DEFERRED TAXATION

THE GROUP

2001 2000

$'000 $'000

Balance at beginning of the year 173,289 133,867
Exchange adjustments (40) 487

Deferred tax liabilities arising from acquisition of properties - 25,304

Charge for the year (note 9) 221 13,631

Balance at end of the year 173,470 173,289

At the balance sheet date, the major components of deferred taxation liability, provided and unprovided,

were as follows:

IR AU RO SR S U S U O U O OO

| PROVIDED UNPROVIDED
2001 2000 2001 2000
§600 $'000 $°000 $000

‘ Deferred taxation relating to gain

on disposal of overseas properties 149,755 139,455 - -

Deferred taxation relating to the

revaluation increase of overseas properties - - 564,919 794,070

' Other timing differences 23,715 33,834 - -

173,470 173,289 564,919 794,070

b i e

The amount of unprovided deferred taxation credit of the Group for the year was due to:

% 2001 2000
‘ $'000 $000
' Decrease arising from the revaluation of overseas properties 229,151 236,935

4 Deferred taxation has not been provided on the revaluation increase or decrease of the Group’s
properties in Hong Kong and investments in securities not held for trading because profits arising on the
disposal of these assets would not be subject to taxation. Accordingly, the increase or decrease arising on

revaluation does not constitute a timing difference.

The Company did not have other significant deferred taxation assets or liabilities at the balance sheet

date.
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24.SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Authorised:

2001 2000
Number  Nominal Number Nominal
of shares value of shares value
000 $’000 ‘000 $'000
Shares of $0.50 each
Balance brought forward and carried forward 800,000 400,000 800,000 400,000
(b) Issued and fully paid:
Shares of $0.50 each
Balance brought forward 552,105 276,052 546,401 273,201
Issued in consideration for
the acquisition of subsidiaries 16,670 8,335 - -
Issued upon exercise of share options
under the Share Option Scheme 125 63 575 287
Issued as scrip dividends 8,267 4,134 5129 2,564
Balance carried forward 577,167 288,584 552,105 276,052

During the year, the following changes in the issued share capital of the Company took place.

(1) During the year, 16,670,000 shares of $0.50 each in the Company were issued at $18 per share as

part of the consideration for the acquisition of subsidiaries.

(ii) During the year, 93,000 and 32,000 share options under Share Option Scheme were exercised at
exercise prices of $6.912 and $7.020 respectively, resulting in the issue of 125,000 shares of $0.50

each in the Company.

(iii) During the year, 8,267,512 shares of $0.50 each in the Company were issued at $10.08 per share

as scrip dividends.
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24.SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

(c) Share Option Scheme

At the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding options granted to qualifying Directors and
! employees to subscribe for shares of the Company, as follows:

i

‘ Number Subscription

‘ of shares price

‘ Date of grant under options per share Exercisable period
s

15th April 1997 654,000 21.519 16th April 1999 -
15th April 2002
] 22nd January 1998 1,611,000 6.912 23rd January 2000 -
: 22nd January 2003
I

12th March 1999 509,000 7.020 13th March 2001 -
12th March 2004
' 14th February 2000 723,000 10.116 15th February 2002 ~
‘ 14th February 2005
16th January 2001 1,104,000 13.392 17th January 2003 -
‘ 16th January 2006
‘ During the year, certain share options were exercised to subscribe for 125,000 shares of the Company.
I

A‘L,

L
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25.RESERVES
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
Notes 2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 8000 8’000 $000
Share premium (a) 3,081,010 2,709,343 3,081,010 2,709,343
Property revaluation reserve (b) 4,728,242 7,785,370 - -
Investment revaluation reserve (c) (11,019) 536 - -
Capital redemption reserve 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,650
Contributed surplus (d) 402,540 402,291 426,203 426,203
Exchange translation reserve (e) (131,961) (80,632) - -
Retained profits (H) 6,764,199 6,407,730 1,871,588 1,868,854

14,834,661 17,226,288 5,380,451 5,006,050

At the balance sheet date, the Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders
amounted to approximately $2,297,791,000 (2000: $2,295,057,000).

Notes:

(a) Share premium

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
$000 $000 8’000 $000
Balance brought forward 2,709,343 2,644 552 2,709,343 2,644,552
Shares issued at a premium 371,733 64 857 371,733 64,857
Expenses on share issue (66) (66) (66) (66)
Balance carried forward 3,081,010 2,709,343 3,081,010 2,709,343
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25.RESERVES (Cont’d)

(b) Property revaluation reserve

? THE GROUP THE COMPANY
| 2001 2000 2001 2000
i $000 So00 $000 $000
; Balance brought forward 7,785,370 6,672,892 - -
i .
- Exchange adjustments (41,625) (52,8386) - -
‘i‘ Revaluation increase in investment propertics
+ attributable to additional interest in subsidiaries
4
- acquired from a minority sharcholder - 177,870 - -
T Revaluation (decrease) increase in investment
; properties during the year (1,653,383) 991,777 - -
’ Revaluation (decrease) increase in hotel properties
‘ during the year (1,329,215) 73,027 - -
Released upon disposal of investment propertics (34,758) (79,678) - -
4,726,391 7,783,052 - -
Share of associates
; Revaluation increase in investment properties
during the year 1,851 2,318 - -
4 Balance carried forward 4,728,242 7,785,370 - -
' (c) Imvestment revaluation reserve
| THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
$°000 $000 $°000 8000
‘ Balance brought forward 536 886 - -
‘ Revaluation decrease during the year (11,555) (350) - -
1 Balance carried forward (11,019) 536 - -
‘ (d) Contributed surplus
T THE GROUP THE COMPANY
i 2001 2000 2001 2000
t $'000 $1000 $°000 $000
Balance brought forward 402,291 402,291 426,203 426,203
Decrease in sharcholdings by minority sharcholders 249 - - -
‘ Balance carried forward 402,540 402,291 426,203 426,203
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25.RESERVES (Cont’d)
(d) Contributed surplus (Cont’d)

Contributed surplus represents the surplus arising under the Scheme of Arrangement undertaken by the Group
in 1989/90. Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda, the contributed surplus is available for distribution to

shareholders.

(e) Exchange translation reserve
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2001 2000 2001 2000
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000
Balance brought forward (80,632) (28,025) -
Exchange adjustment on translation
of net overseas investments (46,530) (75,945) -
Net exchange (loss) gain on forward contracts (4,799) 23,338 -
Balance carried forward (131,961) (80,632) -
(f) Retained profits
THE THE
GROUP COMPANY
$000 $°000
Balance at 1st January 2000
- as originally stated 5,840,046 1,733,088
- prior period adjustment (note 2) 109,280 109,280
- as restated 5,949,326 1,842,368
Net profit for the year 622,953 191,035
Dividends paid (164,549) (164,549)
Balance at 1st January 2001 6,407,730 1,868,854
Net profit for the year 507,299 153,564
Dividends paid (150,830) (150,830)
Balance at 31st December 2001 6,764,199 1,871,588

The prior period adjustment to retained profits at 1st January 2000 represents the reversal of the final dividend

proposed and accrued for the year ended 31st December 1999.

The retained profits of the Group included $438,000 (2000: $18,723,000) retained by associates of the Group.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001




80 | NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B

26.RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION TO NET CASH [NFLOW FRQOWM

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
j 2001 2000
‘ $'000 $000
E Profit before taxation 646,321 763,247
é Share of results of associates 13,263 11,787
]
f Interest income (36,293) (34,346)
4
% Interest expenses 424,834 388,956
:1 Provision for premium on redemption of convertible bonds 13,625 51,404
Jf Dividends received from unlisted investments (4,086) (7,513)
E Dividends received from listed investments (74) (76)
Profits on disposal of fixed assets (26,099) (17,518)
Provision for doubtful debts 24,4886 -
’ Profit on deemed disposal of interest in an associate - (12,358)
Depreciation on fixed assets 5,640 14,440
J Amortisation on other assets 3,230 4,218
Other assets written off 3,395 786
Fixed assets written off 32,439 19,947
Provision for impairment loss on other investments 36,622 23,765
‘ Decrease in inventories 1,221 18,834
: Decrease (increase) in debtors, deposits and prepayments 169,463 (192,451)
Decrease in bills payable, creditors, deposits and accruals (16,882) (63,276)
i Decrease (increase) in amounts due from associates 18,072 (5,438)

Decrease in amounts due to associates - (500)

Net cash inflow from operating activities 1,309,177 963,908

]

i
‘
h
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27. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 28th June 2001, the Group acquired 100 per cent of the issued share capital of Garden Road (BVI)
Limited and CitiRealty (BVI) Limited. The transaction has been accounted for by the acquisition method

of accounting.

2001 2000
$°000 $000
Net assets acquired:
Investment properties . 1,945,780 -
Trade and other receivables 524 -
Trade and other payables (210) -
Taxation (4,251) -
1,941,843 -
Satistied by:
Shares allotted 300,060 -
Cash 1,641,783 -
1,941,843 -
Outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the purchase of subsidiaries (1,641,783) -

The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed approximately $64,381,000 to the turnover and
approximately $37,903,000 to the profit before taxation of the Group for the period between the date of

acquisition and the balance sheet date.

During the period since acquisition, the newly acquired subsidiaries have reduced approximately $65,000
of the Group’s net operating cash flows, paid approximately $3,252,000 in respect of taxation and repaid

loans of approximately $22,518,000 in respect of its financing activities.
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28.ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN FINANCING DURING THE YEAR

Share capital Contributed Long-term Convertible Minority

and premium surplus loans bonds  interests
2 $'000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Balance at 1st January 2000 2,917,753 402,291 8,260,557 1,134,243 1,691,399
: Exchange adjustments - - (198,313) 4,062 (3)
: Issue of shares 4,168 - - - -
4; Scrip dividends 63,540 - - - -
i
A: Share issue expenses (66) - - - _
JE Advances during the year - - 2,881,908 - -
; Repayments during the year ~ - (2,488,157) - -
Premium on redemption - - - 51,404 -
' Acquisition of additional
: interest in subsidiaries - - - - (697,691)
: Minority interests in
j: - profit - - - - 40,664
; - property revaluation reserve - - - - 125,223
- - net change in equity holding
1
% and repayment - - - - (27,267)
ir Dividends paid to minority shareholders - - - - {95,776)

ORI SRR DUPEN U P
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28.ANALYSIS OF CHANGES [N FINANCING DURING THE YEAR (Cont’d)

Share capital Contributed Long-term Convertible Minority

and premium surplus loans bonds  interests
$'000 $§'000 §'000 $000 $'000
Balance at 31st December 2000 2,985,395 402,291 8,455,995 1,189,709 1,036,549
Exchange adjustments - - (112,042) 802 -
Issue of shares 869 - - - -
Scrip dividends 83,336 - - - -
Share issue expenses (66) - - - -
Advances during the year - - 4,858,041 - -
Repayments during the year - - (962,756) (1,204,136) -
Premium on redemption - - - 13,625 -
Shares issued in consideration for
the acquisition of subsidiaries 300,060 - - - -
Decrease in shareholdings by
minority shareholders - 249 - - 9,674
Minority interests in
- profit - - - - 30,743
- property revaluation reserve - - - - (209,080)
- net change in equity holding
and repayment - - - - (242,125)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders - - - - (109)
Balance at 31st December 2001 3,369,594 402,540 12,239,238 - 625,652

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001




i
84 | NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29.MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

‘}.;F‘_A e T R = TN

| (a) During the year, the Company issued 16,670,000 new shares of $0.50 each in the Company at an

issue price of $18 per share, as part of the consideration for the acquisition of subsidiaries.

(b) During the year, 8,267,512 shares of $0.50 each in the Company were issued at $10.08 per share as

scrip dividends.

30.ANALYSIS CF THE BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2001 2000
$000 $°000

Bank balances and deposits 709,859 535,421
Unsecured bank loans and overdrafts (465) (3,105)

Secured bank loans (100,000) (160,000)

609,394 372,316

31.PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES

The Group has established various provident fund schemes for the benefit of its staff in Hong Kong and

; overseas. In Hong Kong, the Group operates several defined contribution schemes for qualifying

, employees. The schemes are registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance. The assets
of the schemes are administered by independent third parties and are held separately from the Group’s
assets. The schemes are funded by contributions from both employees and employers at rates ranging from

5% to 10% of the employee's basic monthly salary. Arrangements for staff retirement benefits of overseas

employees vary from country to country and are made in accordance with local regulations and custom.

N .

The Occupational Retirement Scheme in Hong Kong had been closed to new employees as a

consequence of the new Mandatory Provident Fund Pension Legislation introduced by The Government

of Hong Kong Special Administration Region.

From 1st December 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong Kong joining the Group are required to join the
new Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme. The Group is required to contribute 5% to 10%, while the

employees are required to contribute 5% of their salaries to the Scheme.

Forfeited contributions to retirement schemes for the year ended 31st December 2001 amounted to
$2,149,000 (2000: $3,013,000) have been used to reduce the existing level of contributions. Total
contribution to retirement fund schemes for the year ended 31st December 2001 charged to the income
statement amounted to $23,119,000 (2000: $21,622,000).
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32.PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December 2001, the Group's properties with a total carrving value of approximately
$27,773,000,000 (2000: §27,918,000,000) together with assignments of sales proceeds, insurance proceeds,
rental income, revenues and all other income generated from the relevant properties and deposits of
approximately $95,414,000 (2000: $104,156,000) were mortgaged or pledged to secure credit facilities
granted to the Group.

33.COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Group

At 31st December 2001, the Group had commitments and contingent liabilities not provided for in these

financial statements, as follows:

(a) estimated expenditure in respect of property under development amounting to approximately
$3,706,690,000 (2000: $3,954,860,000) of which approximately $3,255,261,000 (2000: S468,555,000)

were contracted for:

(b) authorised capital expenditure amounting to approximately $S43,537,000 (2000: $716,330,000) of
which approximately 18,804,000 (2000: $629,388,000) were contracted for; and

(c) commitments under foreign exchange future contracts to sell approximately $143,854,000 (2000:
$879,132,000) at fixed exchange rates.
The Company

At 31st December 2001, the Company had issued corporate guarantees to certain banks in respect of
credit facilities drawn by its subsidiaries amounting to approximately $9,248,050,000 (2000:
$6,932,338,000).

Other than set out above, the Group and the Company did not have any significant commitments and

contingent liabilities at 31st December 2001.
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1 S8.0PERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
: The Group as lessor
i Property rental income earned during the year was approximately $859,226,000 (2000: $827,136,000).

The property held has committed leases typically running for one to six years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease

payments in respect of investment properties which fall due as follows:

: 2001 2000

t $'000 $000
E Within one year 725,530 570,238
i‘ In the second to fifth years inclusive 1,015,624 782,097

f After five years 32,222 61,390

|

i 1,773,376 1,413,725

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating

leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

; 2001 2000
% 8000 $000
J; Within one yvear 1,812 1,836
% In the second to fifth years inclusive 887 1,750
: 2,699 3,586
1

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office properties.

Leases are typically running for one to three years.
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35.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group had the following significant related party transactions during the year and balances at
balarnce sheet date with certain companies in which certain shareholders and directors of the Company
have beneficial interest. The transactions were carried out in the normal course of the Group’s business

on terms mutually agreed between the parties.

2001 2000
8000 §000
Transactions for the year ended 31st December
Trading income 19,227 13,842
Rental income 2,114 2,114
Management fee received 240 540
Rental charges paid for Director's accommodation 2,400 2,400
Cost and expenses paid for demolition and foundation work 236,396 64,709
Balances as at 31st December
Debtors, deposits and prepayments
- Related parties 15,436 7,430
- Associates - 18,072
Creditors, deposits and accruals
- Related parties 34,169 8,391
- Associates 3,224 3,224
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88 | NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36.PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries at 31st December 2001 are set out below:

Issued and paid up

Percentage of
issued equity
share capital

held by the

Direct subsidiary equity share capital Principal activity Company
- incorporated and operating in
the British Virgin Islands:
Jolly Trend Limited 2 shares of US$l each Investment holding 100%

Indirect subsidiaries

Issued and paid up

equity share capital

Principal activities

Percentage of
issued equity
share capital

held by the

Company

- tncorporated and operating
in Hong Kong:
Bon Project Limited
Capital Win Development
Limited

Chance Mark Limited

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001

2 shares of HKSI] each

2 shares of HKSI each

2 shares of HKSI each

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

100%

100%

100%




Issued and paid up

36.PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)

Percentage of
issued equity
share capital

held by the

89

Indirect subsidiaries equity share capital Principal activities Company
- incorporated and operating
in Hong Kong (Cont'd):
Clever Gain Investment Limited 2 shares of HKS$1 each Restaurant operation 100%
CP (Portion A) Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Property investment 100%
CP (Portion B) Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Property investment 100%
Ease Billion Development Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Property investment 100%
Easy Wealth Limited 2 shares of HKS1 each Property investment 100%
Eaton House International Limited 2 shares of HKS10 each ~ Management of 100%
furnished apartments
Fortuna Wealth Company Limited 2 shares of HKS1 each Property investment 100%
G E Advertising Agency Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Advertising agency 100%
Gold Epoch Investment Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Property investment 100%
Grow On Development Limited 5,000 shares of HKS1 Hotel operations 100%
each
Harvest Star International Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Hotel operations 100%
Keysen Engineering Company, 2 shares of HK$1 each Maintenance services 100%
Limited
Longworth Management Limited 10,000 shares of HK$1 Property management 100%
each
Million Prime Company Limited 2 shares of HKS1 each Property investment 100%
Moon Yik Company, Limited 10,000,000 shares of Property investment 100%

HKS$1 each
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90 | NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36.PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)

Issued and paid up

Percentage of
issued equity
share capital

held by the

Indirect subsidiaries equity share capital Principal activities Company
- incovporated and operating
in Hong Kong (Cont'd):
Panhy Limited 2 shares of HK$1 each Property investment 100%
Renaissance City Development 2 shares of HK$10 each  Property development 100%
Company Limited
Selex Properties Management 2 shares of HKS! each Property management 100%
Company, Limited
The Great Eagle Company, 2,000,000 shares of Investment holding 100%
Limited HKS0.5 each
The Great Eagle Development 2 shares of HK$10 each  Project management 100%
and Project Management Limited
The Great Eagle Engineering 2 shares of HKS! each Maintenance services 100%
Company Limited
The Great Eagle Estate Agents 2 shares of HK$10 each  Real estate agency 100%
Limited
The Great Eagle Finance 100,000 shares of Loan financing 100%
Company, Limited HKS100 each
The Great Eagle Insurance 1,000 shares of HKS$1 Insurance agency 100%
Company, Limited each
The Great Eagle Properties 100,000 shares of HK$1  Property management 100%

Management Company, Limited each
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Indirect subsidiaries

Issued and paid up

equity share capital

36.PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’'d)

Principal activities

Percentage of
issued equity
share capital

held by the

Company

- incovporated and operating
in Hong Kong (Cont'd):

Toptech Co. Limited

Venus Glory Company Limited
Well Charm Development Limited
Worth Bright Company Limited

Zamanta Investments Limited

Maple Court Limited

Missleton Finance Limited

Shine Hill Development Limited

- tncorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and operating in
United Kingdom:

Great Eagle Hotels (UK) Limited

600,000 shares of HK$1

each
2 shares of HKS1 each
2 shares of HK$1 each
2 shares of HK$1 each
100 shares of HK$10
each
2 shares of HK$1 each
1,000,000 shares of
HKS1 each
1,000,000 shares of

HKS$1 each

1 share of US$1

Trading of building
materials
Property investment
Property investment
Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Loan financing

Property investment

Hotel operations
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36.PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd)

Percentage of
issued equity

share capital

Issued and paid up held by the
‘ Indirect subsidiaries equity share capital Principal activities Company
- incorporated and operating
in Canada:
, Great Eagle Hotels (Canada) 10 common shares of Hotel operations 100%
' Limited C$81 each
4: - incorporated in the British Virgin
: Islands and operating
E
- in Australia:
“ Katesbridge Group Limited 1 share of US$1 Investment holding 100%
Tt - incorporated and operating
: in Australia:
Southgate Hotel Management 17,408 shares of AS2 Hotel aperations 100%
Pty. Ltd. each
, - incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and operating
‘ in New Zealand:
Great Eagle Hotels 1 share of US$1 Property investment 100%
(New Zealand) Limited
- incorporated and operating
in New Zealand.
‘ Great Eagle Hotels (Auckland) 1,000 shares of no Hotel operations 100%
| Limited par value

B L_)._} A S
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36.PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d)

Percentage of

issued equity

share capital

Issued and paid up held by the
Indirect subsidiaries equity share capital Principal activities Company
- incorporated and operating in USA:
*EIH Properties Company USS1,000 Property investment 100%
- XX, LLC
*Pacific Dolphin Corporation 100 shares of Property investment 100%
no par value
*Pacific Spear Corporation 100 shares of Property investment 100%
US80.001 each
*Pacific Ygnacio Corporation 100 shares of Property investment 100%
no par value
*Shorthills NJ, Inc. 100 shares of Property investment 100%

US$1 each

Note: All these subsidiaries have no loan capital subsisting at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
*  Companies not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.,

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all subsidiaries will be of
excessive length and therefore the above list contains only the particulars of the subsidiaries which

principally affect the results or assets and liabilities of the Group.

Great Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001

i




94 | NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e eren e s b e
i

3 37. PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATE

Details of the Company'’s principal associate at 31st December 2001 are set out below:

|
i
:r Percentage of
: issued equity
‘:* share capital
J‘ Issued and paid up held by the
i Indirect associate equity share capital Principal activities Company

- incorporated and operating in USA:

*Pacific 888, LLC US$4,500,000 Property investment 50%

*  Company not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,
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LIST OF MAJOR PROPERTIES
As at 31st December 2001

(A)PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Expected
Stage of Approximate  completion Group’s
Location Use development Site area floor area date interest
(sq.ft) (sq.ft.)

KIL No. 11099 at the Office/ Foundation 129,000 1,761,000 End of 100%
junction of Commercial/ work mostly 2003 Income*
Argyle Street/ Hotel completed.

Shanghai Street, Sub-structure &
Mongkok, Kowloon super-structural
Hong Kong work commerced.

* Subject to certain rights of Urban Renewal Authority (the previous Land Development Corporation).

(B) PROPERTIES HELD FOR LONG-TERM INVESTMENT

Approximate Group’s
Name and location Use floor area interests
(sq.ft.)
ON LAND UNDER LONG LEASE
Apartment Tower on the Western Apartments 10,000 100%
Side of Convention Plaza,
1 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong
Eaton Hotel, 380 Nathan Road, Hotel/Commercial 312,000 100%
Kowloon, Hong Kong
Eaton House, 100 Blue Pool Furnished apartments 34,000 100%
Road, Hong Kong
Great Eagle Centre, Commercial/Office 270,000 100%

23 Harbour Road, Wanchai,

Hong Kong
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LIST OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

e

(B) PROPERTIES {ELD FOR LONG-TERM INVESTMENT (Cont’d)

f Approximate Group’s

‘ Name and location Use floor area interests

(sq.ft.)

’ ON LAND UNDER MEDIUM-TERM LEASE -
Citibank Plaza, 3 Garden Road, Commercial/Office 1,227,000 85.93%

Hong Kong Office 303,000 100%

Concordia Plaza Office 28,000 100%

1 Science Museum Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

Eaton House, 4H Village Road, Furnished apartments 23,000 100%

Hong Kong

Eaton House, Nos. 3 -5 Furnished apartments 35,000 100%

Wanchai Gap Read, Hong Kong

| Great Eagle Hotel Hotel/Commercial 364,000 100%

8 Peking Road, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon,

Hong Kong
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(B) PROPERTIES HELD FOR LONG-TERM INVESTMENT (Cont’d)

Approximate Group’s
Name and location Use floor area interests
(sq.ft)

ON FREEHOLD LAND

The Langham Hilton Hotel/Commercial 373,000 100%
1 Portland Place,
Regent Street, London
WIN 4JA,
United Kingdom

Delta Chelsea Hotel Hotel/Commercial 1,130,000 100%
33 Gerrard Street West,
Toronto, Ontario M5G 174,
Canada

Sheraton Towers Southgate Hotel Hotel/Commercial 385,000 100%
One Southgate Avenue,
Southbank, Melbourne,
Victoria 3006, Australia

Sheraton Auckland Hotel Hotel/Commercial 309,000 100%
and Towers
83 Symonds Street,
Auckland 1, New Zealand

Pacific Ygnacio Plaza Office ) 121,000 100%
500 Ygnacio Valley Road,
Walnut Creek,
CA 94596,

USA
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LIST OF MAJOR PROPERTIES

(B) PROPERTIES HELD FOR LONG-TERM INVESTMERNT (Cont’d)

Approximate
Name and location Use floor area
(sq.ft.)
ON FREEHOLD LAND (Cont'd)
Hotel Le Meridien Hotel/Commercial 281,000
250 Franklin Street,
Boston, MA 02110,
USA
353 Sacramento Street, Commercial/Office 307,000
San Francisco, CA 94111,
UsA
150 Spear Street, Commercial/Office 257,000

San Francisco, CA 94105,

USA

Group’s

interests

100%

100%

100%
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FIVE YEAR'S FINANCIAL SUMMARY
{Expressed in Hong Kong Dollars)

For the
year ended 1.10.1997
30th September to For the vear ended 31st December

1997 31.12.1998 1999 2000 2001

$'000 $000 3000 $000 £000
RESULTS
Turnover 3,349,373 3,850,619 2,888,827 2,899,181 2,677,251
Profit from operations less

finance costs 1,420,930 1,333,357 804,692 775,034 659,584

Share of results of associates 26,819 8,063 6,559 (11,787) (13,263)
Profit before tax 1,447,749 1,341,420 811,251 763,247 646,321
Taxation (114,046) (96,243) (97,015) (99,630)  (108,279)
Profit after tax 1,333,703 1,245,177 714,236 663,617 538,042
Minority interests (141,747) (108,009) (68,912) (40,664) (30,743)
Profit attributable to shareholders 1,191,956 1,137,168 645,324 622,953 507,299
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets 36,280,343 27,421,215 28,032,514 29,291,891 29,021,639
Total liabilities (9,562,091) (11,318,680) (10,424,342) (10,753,002) (13,272,742)
Minority interests (3,569,315)  (1,595,595)  (1,691,399)  (1,036,549)  (625,652)
Shareholders' funds 23,148,937 14,506,940 15,916,773 17,502,340 15,123,245
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GREAT EAGLE HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited Hability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 38 to 94 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDBITORS

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on cur audit, on those statements and to report
i our opinion to you.

< BASIS OF QPIN[ORN

; We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong

? Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an asscssment of the significant estimates and
judgments made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

: We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we

: considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that
i our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

; CPINICON

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and

l the Group as at 31st December 2001 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 12th March 2002
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o (Closure of Transfer Boolks:
- from 2nd May 2002 to 9th May 2002 (both days inclusive)

o 2002 Annual General Meeting:
- 9th May 2002

o Dividends:
- Interim : HK7 cents per share
Date of Payment : 23rd October 2001

- Final : HKI14 cents per share
- scrip dividend with cash option
Date of Payment : 6th June 2002

Greart Eagle Holdings Limited | Annual Report 2001
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*  HSBCH H 5 HSBC Holdings plc& B & 22 5] : HSBC Finance (Netherlands) , HSBC Holdings B. V., HSBC
Investment Bank Holdings B. V., HSBC International Trustee Limited, & # L EWHRITH R A,
52 R1TE MR A E), HSBC Investment Bank Holdings ple, HSBC Asset Management Limited, HSBC Asset
Management (Europe) Limited & HSBC Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited.
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Rt 3 B Z & B4 3 — Arthur Andersen LLP.
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(b) BREVEILBEBERFETRMNFERTEUIMEZ L0 -

—B2-5 _"ZR2ETF

F Fr

HFEZRHELY 1,565,700 1,786,100
HHZPHEY 10,283,500 9,988,000
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FHZREALY 381,000 446,000
il R E 3,273,000 3,455,000
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14. RBE&E
BITARR FAE
BEEH =4 Hit BmE
T Fit FT Fit

rEE
B A
BoFEFE—-A—H 27,622 15,624 2,020 45,266
BE S0 - (844) - (844)
e B (27,622) (14,780) (2,020) (44,422)
RoEZEELZA=Z+—H - - - -
BRoEEE-H—H 26,389 9,374 1,307 37,070
[HE 3, 22 B - (506) - (506)
A N R B 1,233 2,956 274 4 463
T (27,622) (11,824) (1,581) (41,027)
R_BE—H+_H=+—H - - - -
rESH
RZRE-H+ZHA=Z+—H - - - -
RoRFEREFET+ZA=Z+—H 1,233 6,250 713 8,196
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TEBR-F ERERE
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M SR AR 1,572,734 1,572,734
JE WA I 8 4 AL R OE 4,096,577 3,709,581
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o

rER

—BE-§ _ERREHE
Fr Fot

JEAh & A FE
A EEH - 31,636
EREE R 3,018 12,968
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/ rEE

—BB-F CFFEF

Fr T
v ] e 3 [ < S AR TR ] GE T AR 11,696 15,599
FHEHEES
B EE R 246 246
HWA BEE S 11,467 3,329
AME M E R 5 - 25,745
11,713 29,320
23,409 44,919
fHREHEETE 11,467 3,329
1. EEFRTER
WMHERCERNREZRITELATRERREEH R -
19. #3
rEE
TRE-F  RERHF
FT Fir
A
CERZ 42 42
JB Rl 29,472 35,636
#E fib B BB 14,526 15,699
B 13,010 6,894
57,050 58,271
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20. REERH

AIEERE - EEZFERBR - HHEWE - AEMPHLETHEFF=TREHEY - BUHE
HEREREFRBBRA TR LR BRI - REFIRBATNT

rERE
—EER-F ERETH
Fr Fiz
0—3 A 140,372 152,880
‘ 3—6ffl B 16,123 14,562
! 66 A DL, 19,057 27.326
12 175,552 194,768
e 21. IO ER
JEEEFRBSTWT ¢
rEE
—ER-F CERFHE
Fz Foc
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6@ A UL L 883 691
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—ERE-F _"TRRFE CZEBET-F _TEEZF
Fr T F TIC
BRAT A B R 3 (R ARA) 465 3,105 - -
;AT & CA ) 10,686,145 7,326,391 - -
FEAF S5 10,872 254 - -
CEY S - 1,189,709 - -
HAb R 5 & 1,653,093 1,289,604 - -
12,350,675 9,809,063 - -

Y EREREZ ZFIMBERMT
B B — 4 2,195,301 2,302,161 — -
A — R L A 1,710,182 2,468,410 — -
BBMEEAZREE 7,264,175 5,038,492 - -
DL L 1,181,017 - - -
12,350,675 9,809,063 - -

T R — 4 R B L

TR EER (2,195,301)  (2,302,161) - -
—EURBZEE 10,155,374 7,506,902 - -
A AR ERAT IR B B 5 — F A 213,490,000,00078 Z Bk (ZFF R4 %5 2,000,000,00078) » % Bk

7 4 — TR A48 18 44 85.93%

— S A S
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23. L ER I

~EB

—EE-F —ZEREHE

Fr Fii

EWMER 173,289 133,867

[E 5o 5% (40) 487

B B AP 2 R Z IR IE R IE - 25,304

AF R 38 m (385 9) 221 13,631

ERER 173,470 173,289
REEH - BERIE (A RRME N EME) BFEDTEZEIEA -

fEH % REHEE

—EE-F ZEXIEHE ZBE-F EREHE

FiT Fiz F Fi

B H £ g A 3E B 4 e ) =2 4 RE B TE 149,755 139,455 - -

B v A1) 3 T A B8 2 2R TE T IR - - 564,919 794,070

Hfinwgz= 23,715 33,834 - -

173,470 173,289 564,919 794,070
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23. BERT (&)
AR > AL ERME B EREEEHAS ZHBMT ¢

IBEBR-F EIRE
Fr T
B ERBEA 229,151 236,935
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| —g-% —pRws
BB E H{E A 8 E i {8
TR FT Fi Fr
T 0,507 1 Bt -
REFEELSHERGBELEETHEE 800,000 400,000 800,000 400,000
(b) BT RBRKRE :
5 1 18 {0,500 R A
TR AR AT 552,105 276,052 546,401 273,201
W B T 4 ) T B AT 2 AR IR 16,670 8,335 - -
AL R AT A
M 347 Z Bty 125 63 575 287
LB 8,267 4,134 5,129 2,564
* BRATAS I N AR 577,167 288,584 552,105 276,052 "

PHER > AATZCHERITRARAUTHTES

() ARATFRAERPLER18TCI4T16,670,0008% B R W 0.5070 2 B 1 B W 2 T B A
T Z EA AR o

(i) AR W e AT B 4E R AT 77 93,0008 S 32,000 BE I HE » HERBEES M B6.01275 K
7.0207C » B4 A A B #17125,000% B BT {E0.5000 2 B4R o

(iii) AN 8] A R UL B DL B B 343 10,087 88 478,267, 51 2 B B T 180,50 C I 4y ©
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24. Bz (&)
(0 BRI &
RETH > ARFRTEEREFRBEZHARITMZAAFTBRENT ¢

BREZT
5 HH RBERAEE ERERE A 1T {5 2R RS
JC
— Lt EWNA+IH 654,000 21.519 —RILNENA+SAE
SEFTENA A
—hINE—HZ+_H 1,611,000 6.912 —RERF—-A - FEHZE
SRF=FE—A+H
— NN EZH+ZH 509,000 7.020 TEREAEZATZHE
“EEFENE=ZA+H
—EREFFE_A+TNH 723,000 10.116 “EETFA+TARE
CRBRAEZA+IH
—EEFE—FE—A+NH 1,104,000 13.392 —_EE=F—H+EAE
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25. & {3

r&EE A )
88 —EE-F5 REFFFE CZBE-F _ZEEXF
Fr Fr Fr FrT
B s 44 18 (a) 3,081,010 2,709,343 3,081,010 2,709,343
: YEEAMNHE (b) 4,728,242 7,785,370 - -
& HAG R (c) (11,019) 536 - -
% 7 I [B] 5% 1,650 1,650 1,650 1,650
CBARAR (@) 402,540 402,291 426,203 426,203
M 52 ok (e) (131,961) (80,632) - -
i 68 % 7 (f) 6,764,199 6,407,730 1,871,588 1,868,854
14,834,661 17,226,288 5,380,451 5,006,050

PEEEH » ARA R IR T R R4 5 2,297,791,0000C ( ~FEFEFRE52,295,057,00000) °
w

(@ BFmE

TED b /N
—E5-F _RERE “EE-F “RERE
Fi Fic Fx Fir
AL EEEE 2,709,343 2,644,552 2,709,343 2,644,552
BT A 2 G 371,733 64,857 371,733 64,857
= BT W (86) (66) (66) (66)
AW R 3,081,010 2,709,343 3,081,010 2,709,343
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MEEL GRS
KEE ¥
—EE-F TRRRE —EE-F CRBRE
FT Fir FiT F
A b A 7,785,370 5,672,892 - -
[ %0, K % . (41,625) (52,836) - -
A% A B B A A R
AN BESE T S| AL H G S E - 177,870 - -
ENEEHEEMN R 8 (1,653,383) 991,777 - -
FEREIESEEMS (W) B (1,329,215) 73,027 - -
HEREYERE (34,756) (79,678) - -
4,726,391 7,783,052 - -
FE 15 2 24 7
AR % Y S A 1,851 2,318 - -
BREAGE R E 4,728,242 7,785,370 - -
REERFB
TEE ¥/
—EE—F B —EEF-F BT
Fi Fo Fir Fio
AR E ST 536 886 - -
FERERA (11,555) (350) - -
BRI ERE (11,019) 536 - -
AR
TEB ¥ /N
—FF—F —EFER —FF-F —ERERE
FT Fz Fr FiT
R A ST 402,291 402,291 426,203 426,203
A BORE B R 249 - - -
BRRAGSE N E 402,540 402,291 426,203 426,203
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. (@) BHARS (A
B B AT 4 7% 7 4 B — U JUE e — U U A A W 0 W i 2 B0 o RS U~
REATE  RRSARBTIRET MK -
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(o) EBLRESE
TEEH /N
—EBE-—-F TERERREE —EE-F CEEEE
FT FiL F Fo
A EFEER (80,632) (28,025) ~ -
eI B T A A 2 B L= (46,530) (75,945) - -
B EH 2 ELFE EB) W (4,799) 23,338 - -
BREHEETEE (131,961) (80,632) - -
(H REER

TEE b /]
Fi Frx

N RBRRE—A—HZER
- REE 5,840,046 1,733,088
— BT EA R % (3195 2) 109,280 109,280
—EH 2 5,949,326 1,842,368
AAFREZ i 622,953 191,035
[ LuE s (164,549) (164,549)
WNoRBR-FE—-A—HZER 6,407,730 1,868,854
AL FE 2 i ‘ 507,299 153,564
T Bt B (150,830) (150,830)
R_RRE—F T _H=+—HZER 6,764,199 1,871,588

REFFREHH > HRERAMEL Z M E TR —OE+ A=+ — B IRE 2 Rk
BREMNRBI S Z i -
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2. AWM EBEHNRREEENHBcReRADHEZHE

—ERT-F —ETEF

FT TL

Pk A5 T ¥t ) 646,321 763,247
FE A7 B 88 /4 R 3R 13,263 11,787
PN & (36,293) (34,346)
BT 424,834 388,956
A 46 A 75 I I 1 e 13,625 51,404
EHEEEERE (4,086) (7,513)
A R R IR IR (74) (76)
H B T A e A (26,099) (17,518)
R A 24,486 -
16 7% B i ] E A T - (12,358)
2 AT 5,640 14,440
HAb g A5 3,230 4,218
Rt B 2 R 3,395 786
WAl R G R 32,439 19,947
Hfth 43 B TR R AR A 1 A 36,622 23,765
178 WA 1,221 18,834
FEWCHR ~ ¥ B AT SRR A (3 m) 169,463 (192,451)
WA B4 - BEATIR - e RIEM & R (16,882) (63,276)
HE W Bk 2 O W) A R (9 m) 18,072 (5,438)
FE A B 28 0 W) S IR A - (500)
RE RS R B4 A 1,309,177 963,908
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27. MIDW O % &
RTE-FANAZTNB » ZEEWMGarden Road (BVI) Limited & CitiRealty (BVI) Limited
PEHOBITZRAR - WA SHEH TR BETEALR -

—EE-F  CFFYE
Fi F 2

MR RS

YERE 1,945,780 -
B 55 B At i Wk OE 524 -
B 5 B K b AT 3K H (210) =
R HE A (4,251) -
1,941,843 -
BT
Fie 3% 1 fr 300,060 -
B& 1,641,783 -
1,941,843 -
WiEREAR < HERBAEEHMT L &5 (1,641,783) -

A 9 Rl WA B B S 2 1 P RS IR B AR OE IR A KR I R 464,381,000 B B R A
37,903,0007C AR BL BT 3 #1 <

HWCHE HARRHAR - UM AR AEE 2 S EH SR B FE T HL650007C ~ B M
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AT (66) - - - -
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HRER - —  (2,488,157) - -
I [m] 53 1 - - - 51,404 -
WA B i Jo A R A 4D 2 - - - - (697,691)

A B A 25 A
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28. EZRBEELS & (&)

BAR B4 R TR OHB
: BARE  ARH sE  RE¥X e
- FE FE  FE  FE FE

WZERRETZR=Z1T—H&F 2985395 402,291 8,455,995 1,189,709 1,036,549
: HE 56 i 5 - - (112,042) 802 -
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' AR 83,336 - - - -
BAT B A i (66) - - - -
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7 L 1 SRR B A - 249 - - 9,674
A B R 23 A

— i ] - - - - 30,743
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(b) 2 7] B 48 7 DL AE R DL R AR B B 42 10.08 T8 88 478,267, 51 2B 4F B THI {0,507 e ©
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REOFF-HETZAZST—H s AEEZYEEHEL 27 773,000,000 (ZEFEES
27,918,000,00070) M Z 5 EEE 2 HE RS - R  HEWAREMBERDEMEAZ
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BEEEESD
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YT S 2 AR B EE 49 4.859,226,0007C (ZEFEELE £ 827,136,00000) M EZ REMLEERE

B BEANE o

EEEABER > AEE TG Y32 R AE R > 772 LTl Py R ot B AR R B K

L A R -
—BEE-F EEEH
FT T7C
—HEN 725,530 570,238
—EALFER 1,015,624 782,097
HER 32,222 61,390
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FEBAERHEA
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—ET-F ZREEF
F TIiL
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35. ABIB AL ZR D

AEMAEEHENLEENFT TRERZZGRETHIEE ZFFREAL AR AT 2R
BREREFHEBANEZ AR o ZERHIU—REFH R EFT A AL EZ 0 HE -

{ —28-5 C"ZTEF
' F T
BREFT A=t HILZES
B 5 W 19,227 13,842
ikt & 2,114 2,114
B E 240 540
X EREEME 2,400 2,400
SEAT IR B M BR TR AR K 236,396 64,709
R+ ZAZ+—HER
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T N ] - 18,072
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EEMBAT ERITRHERAES FEEK BAEZBIER
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FN ) R e
EEHE QT BERTRSZRAER FEER RAZEZADR
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JKEEH A JERER LT MERE 100%
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| ARAFERES
| N E AT ERTRME RS TEHF  BAEEENE
| — AL A (5)

§ R R AT W B I 15 i 100%
CP (Portion A) Limited 2JB BB 1T E S8 100%
CP (Portion B) Limited 2R T WERE 100%
| B 5 4 A R 1 T DI S 100%
| e 2 B T B 100%
BRI B IR AR 2B 00T A 100%
: E A R pigadiacy b UEZid- 100%
i R B 5 A T O 1 W 2 e 100%
= SRR R A 2 A R 1 OE T3 100%
; %R A A 5,000/ B3 v 1 52 0 100%
| 507 A R W A Y 15 i A 100%
§ B TARA BT B BN 1 5 R 7 100%
FEMEE B PR A W] 10,0005 IR % 170 WEEE 100%
§ BB AR AT 2 I W 1 5 AL 100%
| WA R A 10,000 000B AN 1 IR 100%
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ERBFIEE &L
B E AR BETRARKREES TEEK BREEHEED =
— BRI R E ()
WA FR 4 2B IR T M¥RE 100%
Renaissance City 2R 1078 WEBER 100%
Development Company
Limited
B EHARA A 2R BRI LT B 100%
J& AT BR 2 7] 2,000,000 55 F # ¥ 0.55C BEER 100%
YOG B8 e T SR A 2B B ¥ 1000 HAEH 100%
FR AT
EH LA R A A 2N R R 1T PR R %5 100%
& H R A R AT 2R #1105 Py A 100%
T3 B B A B ) 100,000 4 Bz ## 1007T b % 100%
JEE AR B T R 4 @] 1,000/ & B v W 150 R b 100%
EEYEEHARAF 100,000/ & M #E % 1€ e - §i 100%
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ERAAEEET
§ BEME AR ERTRBERETESR TEXH BAEERES =
| ~ BRI REE (H)

o PR AR 600,000 R EW 1T  BEMBHES 100%
EEAMAF 2R R T YRR E 100%
% A L BE A PR A F) 2R T PERE 100%
RERH R A 2T MERE 100%
Zamanta Investments 100 B M 107T YR E 100%
Limited
A P A BR A 2RI UE S8 <4 85.93%
Missleton Finance Limited 1,000,000 & #1750 B % 85.93%
EERRARAT 1,000,000 8 & JE # ¥ 150 YR E 85.93%
i — LB AR s
| RGCHEBEE

Great Eagle Hotels (UK) 1E1ET S RE 100%

Limited
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AT S 8T
BIZHE A E ERITRAZREER TEEK BRAEZRBSZE
—FEMERE T REE :
Great Eagle Hotels TORE 48 B B B 1 moc HE RS 100%
(Canada) Limited
— I SR A T R
RN ES 8 -
Katesbridge Group Limited 1B 1%7T S SR CE 100%
— N R R AR
Southgate Hotel 17,4088 45 B 2385 s R E 100%
Management Pty. Ltd.
— S A TR S o
RAATHEE -
Great Eagle Hotels 1150 MERE 100%
(New Zealand) Limited
— TE A A o AR
Great Fagle Hotels 1,000 /8 € 1 (€ 1 1 B8 100%

{Auckland) Limited
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: FDBFEC BT
| MEMEAT DRARMEREES TERE 0 BEENESE
? — EER T R
*ETH Properties Company  1,0003Jt CUE S 100%
- XX, LLC
*Pacific Dolphin Corporation 1008% 1 {5 WERE 100%
*Pacific Spear Corporation 10048 0.0013€ 5T MR 100%
*Pacific Ygnacio Corporation 100/ i {E YERE 100%
*Shorthills NJ, Inc. 1008 g 15670 YR E 100%

ffat : BREAREERFENEMYME > 2B EHE AR LRESER -

*EEAFWIEMTER o BB IR AT EY o

EE R AL 2R A R BB A B R TR » Stk » BUR FUM B AR 2 S g A &
REAFERSEZMEARRS -

BEERGRAG | 2% 558
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37. EEWMELTEN

AAARREF+ A+ LERE AT @R T

REB G2 8T

BEHE QR ERTRBZREES TEXEK REEEEH=
—HEFEE T RAEE

*Pacific 888, LLC 4,500,0003JC WERE 50%

© BATMIE DB o BB @i E -

BHEBERAR | —3E-=58
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S EET TN T
35 RZEF-H#+_"_H=Z+—H
(R) & B Wil
Bm| At REERE
S k= BHEMBR HEEE DEOE =ZIHY EZEo=
(FFR) (FFR)
BT ILE = HmETRE 129,000 1,761,000 20034 J& 100%
HAmEEE,  BES REGEHL &
EHHEZR 1B HHE R b
JUBE A HB B 110999 THRCREM -
BT RERR (WHATHBREAR) & TS -
(BYRBBBERI
FEE TS
MEBBRLE B BEEBNE RBZE0=E
(EHR)
% EERBEY
é iR R A e 10,000 100%
] SR R 3R
§ LT T 0 380 B ik 312,000 100%
B W B 1 005 R UT i 34,000 100%
% BT BB 235 A O EEVE S 270,000 100%

BREBMARAE | —ws-F5%




(BYRBEREWE (F)

rEBME
MEEBRIBE A EEHRBOE #ZFoR
(FEFR)

ZHERHEA
T EES S WEEES LEYE 3 1,227,000 85.93%
2 303,000 100%
T JURE AR VP VAL 22 B I8 1 9% B 28,000 100%

R B

Tl A B4 sE BB G 23,000 100%
T {7 Wl 3 B sH e R £5E 35,000 100%
FENE R IH AL R E S5 LYY 364,000 100%

& Ik

BAEBATRAE | 222 -F5%
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By xRS

(BYRBEBE DL (&)

1 7 5 B P
MEEBRIBE A SEARNE BEESE
(FHR)

EEKAERE

- 3 2B S T /% 373,000 100%
1 Portland Place,
Regent Street, London
WIN 4JA, United Kingdom

% K% 1% % Delta Chelsea Hotel BIE T 1,130,000 100%
33 Gerrard Street West,
Toronto, Ontario M5G 174,

= Canada

L PN S/ B4 Sheraton Towers W5 385,000 100%
Southgate Hotel
One Southgate Avenue,
Southbank, Melbourne,
Victoria 3006, Australia

#H VG B B 5B Sheraton Auckland Wk 309,000 100%
Hotel and Towers

¢ 83 Symonds Street,
Auckland 1,
New Zealand

FE B wWalnut Creek Pacific Ygnacio Plaza BFH# 121,000 100%
500 Ygnacio Valley Road,
Walnut Creek,
CA 94596,

USA

BEREFEHFRAT | —FF 555




99

(BERBEEWLE (&)

REBFE
MIRBRRIE Rz BEEROE Rzaso=x
(FHR)
ERKAERE (&)
3 Bk + ¥ Hotel Le Meridien P E S 281,000 100%
250 Franklin Street,
Boston, MA 02110,
USA
22 | = # 117 353 Sacramento Street [LEJ == 307,000 100%
353 Sacramernto Street ,
San Francisco, CA 94111,
USA
FE B =3# 7150 Spear Street, [EYE S 257,000 100%

San Francisco, CA 94105,

USA

BEREERAT | SRE-sE%
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¢
S
L

100 | W& =

AEWHBEDE
(LA BT 3D
BnE —HuEE
— UL THA—RZE
AA=ZTH AVIVN:S BRETAZ+—HIEHE
EEE FZA=Zt—H —RAE ZFETE ZBE-F
T T T T Fr

ES
BEH 3,349,373 3,850,619 2,888,827 2,899,181 2,677,251
PR T B AR R B v 1,420,930 1,333,357 804,692 775,034 659,584
BEMh s i TR 26,819 8,063 6,559 (11,787) (13,263)
BRI A 1,447,749 1,341,420 8i1,251.‘ 763,247 646,321
Yk (114,046) (96,243) (97,015) (99,630) (108,279)
BB A 1,333,703 1,245,177 714,236 663,617 538,042
S E R (141,747) (108,009) (68,912) (40,664) (30,743)
T 48 B R R A 1,191,956 1,137,168 645,324 622,953 507,299
EEHEER
HAESE 36,280,343 27,421,215 28,032,514 29,291,891 29,021,639
AEEE (9,562,091) (11,318,680)  (10,424,342)  (10,753,002) (13,272,742)
YRR (3,569,315) (1595595  (1,691,399)  (1,036,549) (625,652)
PR A H 23,148,937 14,506,940 15,916,773 17,502,340 15,123,245

BAKBMARAT | ~¥%-F5H
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GREAT EAGLE HOLDINGS LIMITED -
EEEBEERAF | s

, ~ 33rd Flooy, Great Eagle Centre : ‘I

i - 23Harhour Road : :

A , Wanchaj,.Hong Kong
5 . Tel: 2827 3668

- - Fax: 2827 5799

‘ T |
; HRBFBEEERE - , i
; W E | | | .
= TG + 28273668 : ‘x
3 : 2827 5799 %
www.greateagle.com.hk
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